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DESTINI BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors have pleasure in submitting theiroregogether with the audited financial
statements of the Group and of the Company fofitlaacial year ended 31 December 2015.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Company are thatiofestment holding and provision of
management services. The principal activities efghbsidiaries are disclosed in Note 5 to the
financial statements. There have been no significhanges in the nature of these activities
during the financial year.

Financial Results

Group Company
RM RM
Net profit/(loss) for the financial ye 17,326,16 (4,532,495
Attributable to
- Owners of the Pare 21,165,57 (4,532,495
- Non-controlling interes (3,839,404 .
17,326,16 (4,532,495

Reserves and Provisions

There were no material transfers to or from reseoreprovisions during the financial year other
than as disclosed in the financial statements.

Dividends

There were no dividends proposed, declared or pgidhe Company since the end of the
previous financial year. The Directors do not rentend any dividend in respect of the current

financial year.
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Issue of Shares and Debentures

During the financial year the Company increasedsgsied and paid up ordinary share capital
from RM79,942,133 to RM91,667,182 by way of:

(@ issuance of 107,142,857 ordinary shares of RMOath at an issue price of RMO0.70 per
ordinary share as the balance of the consider&biothe acquisition of the entire issued
and paid up share capital of Destini ShipbuildingdAngineering Sdn. Bhd. (formerly
known as Everyday Success Sdn. Bhd.);

(b) issuance of 10,031,300 ordinary shares of RMO0.t@ darough the exercise of the share
options that was granted under Employees’ Sharéo@@cheme at an issue price of
RMO0.53 for cash consideration; and

(c) issuance of 76,333 ordinary shares of RM0.10 eaciugh the exercise of the warrants
at an issue price of RMO0.40 for cash consideration.

The new ordinary shares issued during the finarygal rank pari passu in all respects with the
existing ordinary shares of the Company.

There was no issuance of debentures during thediakyear.

Options Granted Over Unissued Shares

No options were granted to any person to take ugsuad shares of the Company during the
financial year apart from the issue of options pard to Employees’ Share Option Scheme
("ESOS").

The Company has established an ESOS of not monelisf of the issued share capital of the
Company at the point of time throughout the duratd the scheme to eligible Directors and
employees of the Group, which was approved by slodders as an Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 10 February 2014.

The ESOS became effective for a period of fiveyggrs from 17 April 2014 to 16 April 2019.
The salient features and terms of the ESOS, dethgfare options exercised or lapsed during

the financial year and outstanding at the end effithancial year are disclosed in Note 22 to the
financial statements.
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Warrant 2013/2016

During the financial year 2013, the Company iss248,000,000 free warrants (“warrants”) in
the Company on the basic of two (2) warrants fagrgvhree (3) existing ordinary shares of
RMO0.10 each held by shareholders of the Company.

Each warrant carries the entitlement, at any tioménd the exercise period, to subscribe for one
(1) new ordinary shares of RM0.10 in the Companphatexercise price of RM0.40 per ordinary
share, subject to adjustments in accordance wélptbvisions of the Deed Poll which is to be
satisfied in cash. Any warrant not exercised duthmexercise period will lapse and thereafter
ceases to be valid for any purpose. The exercigedoef the warrant will expire on 2 October
2016.

During the current financial year, 76,333 warrantsre exercised at the exercise price of
RMO0.40 each. As at the end of the financial yedd, 223,667 warrants remained unexercised.

Directors
The Directors in office since the date of the tagtort are as follows:

Dato’ Rozabil @ Rozamuijib Bin Abdul Rahman

Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Rodzali Bin Daud (Appointed on 15.5.2015)
Dato’ Che Sulaiman Bin Shapie

Prof. Datin Dr. Suzana Bt. Sulaiman @ Mohd Suleiman

Abdul Rahman Bin Mohamed Rejab

Dato’ Megat Fairouz Junaidi Bin Tan Sri Megat Junid

Dato’ Dr Mohmad Isa Bin Hussain (Appieith on 1.12.2015)
Azhar Bin Azizan @ Harun (Resigned on 15.5.2015)
Dato’ Abdul Aziz Bin Haji Sheikh Fadzir (Resigned on 15.5.2015)

Directors’ Interests

The interests and deemed interests in the sharasants and options over shares of the
Company and of its related corporations (other twaolly-owned subsidiaries) of those who
were Directors at financial year end (includingithgpouses or children) according to the
Register of Directors’ Shareholdings are as follows

S No. of ordinary shares of RM 0.10 each------------- :
At 1.1.2015 Bought Sold At 31.12.2015
Interests in the Company
Direct interest
Dato' Rozabil @ Rozamu
Bin Abdul Rahmat 401,10( - 401,101
Abdul Rahman Bir
Mohamed Reje 500,00( 500,00( (967,700 32,30

Indirect interest
Dato' Rozabil @ Rozamu
Bin Abdul Rahma 255,907,70( 97,00( (15,780,00C 240,224.70!
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Directors’ Interests (Cont'd)

Interests in the Company

Direct interest

Dato' Rozabil @ Rozamu
Bin Abdul Rahmat

Indirect interest
Dato' Rozabil @ Rozamu
Bin Abdul Rahmar*

Interests in the Company

Direct interest

Dato' Rozabil @ Rozamu

Bin Abdul Rahmat

Dato’ Che Sulaiman Bi
Shapit

Prof. Datin Dr. Suzana E
Sulaiman @ Moh
Suleima

Abdul Rahman Bi
Mohamed Reje

Dato’ Megat Fairou.
Junaidi Bin Tan Sr
Megat Juni

-4 -
< No. of warrants-------------—-------------- >
At 1.1.201¢ Bought Sold At 31.12.201!
267,40( - 267,40
34,393,71. - 34,393,71.
<-No. of share options over ordinary shares of RM0.10 each
At 1.1.201¢ Exercisec Lapsec At 31.12.201!
3,240,00( (3,240,00C
810,00( - (810,000
810,00( - (810,000
2,235,30( (500,000 (1,735,30C
1,800,00( - (1,800,00C

N Deemed interests under Section 6A of the Compadies 1965 by virtue of his
shareholdings in BPH Capital Sdn Bhd and R Cafitkd Bhd

*  Deemed interests under Section 6A of the Compaiets 1965 by virtue of his
shareholdings in BPH Capital Sdn Bhd

By virtue of his interests in the shares of the @any, Dato’ Rozabil @ Rozamujib Bin Abdul
Rahman is also deemed interested in the shardktbé &ubsidiaries during the financial year to
the extent that the Company has an interest uretgio 6A of the Companies Act, 1965.

None of the other Directors in office at the endhef financial year had any interest in shares in
the Company or its related corporations.
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Directors’ Benefits

Since the end of the previous financial year, n@@or of the Company has received or become
entitled to receive a benefit (other than a bengftluded in the aggregate amount of
emoluments received or due and receivable by [irees shown in the financial statements) by
reason of a contract made by the Company or aecklarporation with the Director or with a
firm of which the Director is a member, or with angpany in which the Director has a
substantial financial interest.

Neither during nor at the end of the financial yeaas the Company a party to any arrangement
whose object was to enable the Directors to acduareefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or amgr dibdy corporate, other than those arising
from the share options granted under ESOS.

Other Statutory Information

(@) Before the statements of financial position andest@nts of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the Group and of the Compaere made out, the Directors
took reasonable steps:

(1) to ascertain that action had been taken in relabahe writing off of bad debts
and the making of allowance for doubtful debts aatisfied themselves that all
known bad debts had been written off and that aakeqallowance had been
made for doubtful debts; and

(i) to ensure that any current assets which were uplikerealise their values as
shown in the accounting records in the ordinaryreewf business had been
written down to an amount which they might be exgeso to realise.

(b) At the date of this report, the Directors are neaie of any circumstances:

0] which would render the amount written off for bagbts or the amount of the
allowance for doubtful debts in the financial staémts of the Group and of the
Company inadequate to any substantial extent; or

(i) which would render the values attributed to currassets in the financial
statements of the Group and of the Company misigadi

(i)  not otherwise dealt with in this report or the fical statements of the Group
and of the Company which would render any amouatedtin the financial
statements misleading; or

(iv)  which have arisen which would render adherencehto dxisting method of
valuation of assets or liabilities of the Group aidhe Company misleading or
inappropriate.
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Other Statutory Information (Cont’d)

(© At the date of this report, there does nottexis

()

(ii)

any charge on the assets of the Group and of thep@oy which has arisen since
the end of the financial year which secures thalitg of any other person; or

any contingent liability of the Group or of the Cpamy which has arisen since
the end of the financial year.

(d) In the opinion of the Directors:

(i)

(ii)

(ii)

Auditors

The Auditors,

no contingent liability or other has become enfabte or is likely to become
enforceable within the period of twelve months rafte end of the financial year
which will or may affect the ability of the Grouma of the Company to meet
their obligations when they fall due;

the results of the operations of the Group andGbmpany during the financial
year were not substantially affected by any iteamdaction or event of a material
and unusual nature except as disclosed in the notdse financial statements;
and

there has not arisen in the interval between tltkadrthe financial year and the
date of this report any item, transaction or evd#rd material and unusual nature
likely to affect substantially the results of theeoations of the Group and of the
Company for the financial year in which this repsrinade.

Messrs UHY, have expressed theiinghess to continue in office.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors in ademice with a resolution of the Directors
dated 11 April 2016.

DATO’ ROZABIL @ ROZAMUJIB BIN TAN SRI DATO’ SRI RODZALI BIN
ABDUL RAHMAN DAUD

SHAH ALAM
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DESTINI BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS
Pursuant to Section 169(15) of the Companies Act9&5

We, the undersigned, being two of the DirectorBBSTINI BERHAD, do hereby state that, in
the opinion of the Directors, the financial stataiseset out on pages 12 to 121 are drawn up in
accordance with Malaysia Financial Reporting Stasslalnternational Financial Reporting
Standards and the requirements of the Companiesl86b6 in Malaysia so as to give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Groupdaonf the Company as of 31 December 2015
and of their financial performance and cash floarstiie financial year then ended.

The supplementary information set out in Note 4thefinancial statements on page 122 have
been compiled in accordance with Guidance on Spktater No.1, Determination of Realised
and Unrealised Profits or Losses in the ContexDisclosures Pursuant to Bursa Malaysia
Securities Berhad Listing Requirements, as issydatid Malaysian Institute of Accountants and
the directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors in ademice with a resolution of the Directors
dated 11 April 2016.

DATO’ ROZABIL @ ROZAMUJIB BIN TAN SRI DATO’ SRI RODZALI BIN
ABDUL RAHMAN DAUD

SHAH ALAM
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DESTINI BERHAD

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATUTORY DECLARATION
Pursuant to Section 169(16) of the Companies Act9&5

I, ISMAIL BIN MUSTAFFA, being the Officer primarilyresponsible for the financial
management of DESTINI BERHAD, do solemnly and siabedeclare that to the best of my
knowledge and belief, the financial statementsébn pages 12 to 122 are correct and | make
this solemn declaration conscientiously believing same to be true and by virtue of the
provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960.

Subscribed and solemnly declared by
the abovenamed at KUALA LUMPUR)
in the Federal Territory on)
11 April 2016. )

ISMAIL BIN MUSTAFFA

Before me,

No. W521
MOHAN A.S. MANIAM

COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
DESTINI BERHAD

(Company No: 633265-K)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of De&arhad, which comprise the statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2015 of theu@rand of the Company, and the statements
of profit or loss and other comprehensive incommtesnents of changes in equity and
statements of cash flows of the Group and of the@amy for the financial year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies ankeotexplanatory information, as set out on
pages 12 to 121.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statemt®

The Directors of the Company are responsible ferpiteparation of financial statements so as to
give a true and fair view in accordance with Malay$inancial Reporting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards and-¢geirements of the Companies Act, 1965 in
Malaysia. The Directors are also responsible fahgaternal control as the Directors determine
IS necessary to enable the preparation of finansialements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hisancial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with approveddstals on auditing in Malaysia. Those

standards require that we comply with ethical rezraents and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether thecialastatements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaurdia evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The proeed selected depend on our judgement,
including the assessment of risks of material ratsstent of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assesdgs) we consider internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of financial statementst thive a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the cistantes, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’&tinal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies usedtlamdeasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the Directors, as well as evaluating trexal/presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaimeulfficient and appropriate to provide a
basis of our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
DESTINI BERHAD (CONT'D)

(Company No: 633265-K)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give atand fair view of the financial position of the
Group and of the Company as of 31 December 201%atiekir financial performance and cash
flows for the financial year then ended in accomamwith Malaysian Financial Reporting
Standards, International Financial Reporting Stessland the requirements of the Companies
Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the requirements of the Comsafa, 1965 in Malaysia, we also report the
following:

(@) In our opinion, the accounting and other record$sthe registers required by the Act to be
kept by the Company and its subsidiaries of whiehhave acted as auditors have been
properly kept in accordance with the provisionshef Act.

(b) We have considered the financial statements and atiditors’ reports of all the
subsidiaries of which we have not acted as auditeingch are indicated in Note 5 to the
financial statements.

(c) We are satisfied that the financial statements lod subsidiaries that have been
consolidated with the Company’s financial staterseme in form and content appropriate
and proper for the purposes of the preparatiohefinancial statements of the Group and
we have received satisfactory information and exgtians required by us for those
purposes.

(d) The audit reports on the financial statements ef shbsidiaries did not contain any
gualification or any adverse comment made undeti@et74(3) of the Act.

Other Reporting Responsibilities

The supplementary information set out in Note 40 page 122 is disclosed to meet the
requirement of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhadiamibt part of the financial statements. The
Directors are responsible for the preparation ef shpplementary information in accordance
with Guidance on Special Matter No.1, DeterminatainRealised and Unrealised Profits or
Losses in the Context of Disclosures Pursuant tos@BWMalaysia Securities Berhad Listing
Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian Instdtitdccountants (“MIA Guidance”) and the

directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. iim opinion, the supplementary information is
prepared, in all material respects, in accordanitk the MIA Guidance and the directive of

Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
DESTINI BERHAD (CONT'D)

(Company No: 633265-K)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Other Matters

This report is made solely to the members of thenfany, as a body, in accordance with
Section 174 of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility to any other person for trgent of this report.

UHY
Firm Number: AF 1411
Chartered Accountants

CHAN JEE PENG

Approved Number: 3068/08/16(J)
Chartered Accountant

KUALA LUMPUR

11 April 2016
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DESTINI BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015

Group Company
201t 201¢ 201¢ 201«
Note RM RM RM RM

Non-Current Assets
Property, plar

and equipme 4 94,916,521 69,088,80° 25,133,09 18,615,73
Investment in subsidiarie 5 103,965,91 98,515,91
Investment in associa 6 - 1,000,00!
Investment in joint ventu 7 318,56 - -
Investment in securiti 8 2,443,92! 5,776,55I 2,443,92! 5,776,55!
Intangible asse 9 196,755,88! 111,245,43i - -
Land use righi 1C 1,878,67! 1,637,41. - -
Other investmer 11 320,00( 280,00 150,00( 150,00(

296,633,57! 188,028,20. 131,692,93: 124,058,20:

Current Assets
Inventorie: 12 13,782,02° 15,798,865 - -
Trade receivable 13 118,679,38!I 68,404,57: - -
Other receivable 14 24,852,63« 30,709,84! 357,56! 8,001,31!
Amount due fron

subsidiarie 15 151,394,224 107,202,21
Amount due fron

joint ventur: 16 590,76: - -
Amount due from

Directol 17 284,68. - -
Tax recoverab 402,48 1,816,67. 133,33t -
Fixed deposits witl

licensed banl 18 31,815,84 12,525,01 14,006,21 5,087,86!
Cash and bank balant 19 12,063,99i 26,022,79' 527,81 1,355,87:

202,187,13. 155,562,44. 166,419,17: 121,647,27(

Total Asset: 498,820,70 343,590,64  298,112,10  245,705,47
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Equity

Share capiti

Share premiul

ESOS resen

Foreign currenc
translation resen

Retained profits
(Accumulated losse

Equity attributable to
owners of the paren

Non-controlling interes

Total

Non-Current Liabilities
Finance lease liabilitit
Bank borrowing
Deferred tax liabilitie

Current Liabilities

Amount due t
contract custome

Trade payable

Other payable

Amount due t
subsidiarie

Finance lease liabilitit

Bank borrowing

Tax payabl

Total Liabilities
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DESTINI BERHAD

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2015 (CONT'D)

Note

2C
21
21

21

23
24
25

26
27
28

1t
23
24

Total Equity and Liabilities

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofitrencial statements.

Group Company

201¢ 201¢ 201¢ 201¢

RM RM RM RM
91,667,18 79,942,13 91,667,18 79,942,13
195,716,33 126,612,56 195,716,33 126,612,56
- 1,489,93 - 1,489,93
11,995,98 3,830,46! - -
51,302,16 36,182,39 (2,794,509 849,93.
350,681,67 248,057,48 284,589,01 208,894,55
(251,929 7,488,97 - -
350,429,74 255,546,46 284,589,01 208,894,55
2,383,12 1,028,16. - -
21,438,16 20,586,76 12,278,12 9,465,03.
3,069,99 4,590,34. - -
26,891,28 26,205,27 12,278,12 9,465,03.
40,521,08 14,05¢ - -
35,228,27 23,447,93 - -
10,505,45 13,013,64 342,30: 328,26
- - - 26,275,79
622,22: 220,60¢ - -
21,617,39 17,060,42 902,66t 472,63
13,005,26. 8,082,222 - 269,19
121,499,68 61,838,90 1,244,96! 27,345,87
148,390,96 88,044,18 13,523,09 36,810,91
498,820,70 343,590,64 298,112,10 245,705,47
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DESTINI BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIV E INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Note

Revenu 29
Cost of sale
Gross profit
Other incom
Administrative expens
Finance cos 3C
Share of results ¢

associates and joint vent
Profit/(Loss) before tax 31
Taxatior 32
Net profit/(loss) for the

financial yeai

Other comprehensive
income:

Items that are or may be
reclassified subsequent!
to profit or loss

- Exchange translati

differences for forei¢
operatior
Other comprehensive
income for the financia
year

Total comprehensive income
(loss) for the financial yea

Group Company
201t 201¢ 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM
270,053,41 167,257,72 9,000,00! 5,820,001
(185,246,87F  (103,343,20¢ - -
84,806,54 63,914,51 9,000,00:i 5,820,001
2,161,41. 8,355,19. 123,32 6,596,35.
(58,803,532 (48,360,515 (13,159,56t (8,858,583
(2,506,544 (1,747,737 (832,121 (769,504
(241,711 (938,348 - -
25,416,17 21,223,10 (4,868,358  2,788,26
(8,090,002 (6,698,861 335,86« (294,118
17,326,16 14,524,224 (4,532,495  2,494,14
8,165,51 1,673,26 - -
8,165,51 1,673,26 - -
25,491,68 16,197,51 (4,532,495  2,494,14
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DESTINI BERHAD

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIV E INCOME

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 (CONT 'D)

Note

Net profit/(loss) for the financial
year attributable to:

Owners of the pare

Non-controlling interes

Total comprehensive income
(loss) attributable to:

Owners of the pare

Non-controlling interes

Earnings per share 33
Basic earnings per share (s

Diluted earnings per share (s

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofitiencial statements.

Group Company
201t 201¢ 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM
21,165,57 16,344,87 (4,532,495  2,494,14
(3,839,404 (1,820,623 - -
17,326,16 14,524,224 (4,532,495 2,494,114
29,331,08 18,018,13 (4,532,495  2,494,14
(3,839,404 (1,820,623 - -
25,491,68 16,197,51 (4,532,495 2,494,114
2.61 2.2¢
2.3¢€ 2.21
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Group
At 1 January 2014

Net profit for the financial ye
Exchange translation differenc
for foreign operatiot

Total comprehensive income
for the financial yeat

Transactions with owners

Issue of ordinary shares:

-pursuant to business combination
-pursuant to private placement
-pursuant to share options exercised
Share-based payment transactions

Total transactions with owners
At 31 December 201

-16 -
DESTINI BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Attributable to Owners of the Parent

Non-Distributable Distributable
Foreign
Currency Non-
Share Share ESOS Translation Retainec controlling Total
Capital Premium Reserve Reserve Profits Total Interests Equity
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
49,339,00 32,606,34 - 2,157,201 19,837,52 103,940,06 6,919,84. 110,859,90
- - - - 16,344,87 16,344,87 (1,820,623 14,524,24
- - - 1,673,26! - 1,673,26! - 1,673,26!
- - - 1,673,26 16,344,87 18,018,13 (1,820,623 16,197,51
22,857,143 57,142,857 - 80,000,000 2,389,758 82,389,758
7,200,000 36,000,000 - 43,200,000 - 43,200,000
545,990 863,364 (327,594) - 1,081,760 - 1,081,760
- - 1,817,526 - 1,817,526 - 1,817,526
30,603,13 94,006,22 1,489,93. - - 126,099,28 2,389,75i 128,489,04
79,942,13 126,612,56 1,489,93 3,830,46! 36,182,39 248,057,48 7,488,97! 255,546,46
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Group
At 1 January 201¢

Net profit for the financial ye.
Exchange translatic
for foreign differences operatic
Total comprehensive incom
for the financial yeat

Transactions with owners:
Issue of ordinary shart
-pursuant to business combina
-pursuant to share options exerc
-pursuant to warrants exercit
Share issuance expen
Share-based payment transact
Acquisition of subsidiarie
Acquisition of additional intere

from non-controlling interes
Total transactions with owners
At 31 December 201
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DESTINI BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 (CONT 'D)

Attributable to Owners of the Parent

Non-Distributable Distributable
Foreign
Currency Non-
Share Share ESOS Translation Retainec controlling Total
Capital Premium Reserve Reserve Profits Total Interests Equity
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
79,942,13 126,612,56 1,489,93 3,830,46! 36,182,39 248,057,48 7,488,97 255,546,46
- - - - 21,165,57 21,165,57 (3,839,404 17,326,16
- - - 8,165,511 - 8,165,511 - 8,165,511
- - - 8,165,511 21,165,57 29,331,08 (3,839,404 25,491,68
10,714,28 64,285,71 - - - 75,000,00 - 75,000,00
1,003,131 4,915,33 (601,878 - - 5,316,58! - 5,316,58!
7,63 22,90( - - - 30,53: - 30,53:
- (120,175 - - - (120,175 - (120,175
- - (888,054 - 888,05: - - )
- - - - - - 16,39: 16,39:
- - - - (6,933,854 (6,933,854 (3,917,896 (10,851,75C
11,725,04 69,103,77 (1,489,932 - (6,045,800 73,293,09 (3,901,504 69,391,58
91,667,18 195,716,33 - 11,995,98 51,302,16 350,681,67 (251,929 350,429,74
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DESTINI BERHAD

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 (CONT 'D)

Company
At 1 January 2014

Net profit for the financial year,
representing total
comprehensive income
for the financial year

Transaction with owners:

Attributable to Owners of the Parent

Issue of ordinary shares:

-pursuant to business combination
-pursuant to private placement
-pursuant to share options exercise

Share-based payment transactions
Total transactions with owners

At 31 December 2014

At 1 January 2015

Net loss for the financial year,
representing total
comprehensive loss
for the financial year

Transaction with owners:

Issue of ordinary shares:

-pursuant to business combination
-pursuant to share options exercise
-pursuant to warrants exercised
Share issuance expenses
Share-based payment transactions
Total transactions with owners

At 31 December 2015

Non-Distributable Distributable
Retained
Profits/
Share Share ESOS (Accumulated Total
Capital Premium Reserve Losses) Equity
RM RM RM RM RM

49,339,000 32,606,340 - (1,644,216) 80,301,124
- - - 2,494,148 2,494,148
22,857,14357,142,857 - - 80,000,00p
7,200,000 36,000,000 - - 43,200,00D
d 545,990 863,364 (327,594) - 1,081,76p
- - 1,817,526 - 1,817,52p

30,603,13 94,006,22  1,489,93 - 126,099,28
79,942,133 126,612,561 1,489,932 849,932 208,894,558
79,942,133 126,612,561 1,489,932 849,932 208,894,558
- - - (4,532,495) (4,532,495)
10,714,28664,285,714 - - 75,000,00p
d 1,003,130 4,915,337 (601,878) - 5,316,58p
7,633 22,900 - - 30,533
- (120,175) - - (120,17%)

- - (888,054) 888,054 -
11,725,049 69,103,776 (1,489,932) 888,054 80,226,947

91,667,182 195,716,337

(2,794,509) 284,589,010

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofitrencial statements.
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DESTINI BERHAD
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

Group Company
201t 201« 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM
Cash Flows From Operating
Activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax 25,416,171 21,223,108 (4,868,359) 2,788,266
Adjustments for:
Amortisation of intangible asse 551,32¢ 379,34« - -
Amortisation of land use rig| 39,44t 33,75¢ - -
Bad debts written o 17,987 - - -
Depreciation of propert
plant and equipmel 11,339,722 8,618,80 1,072,97. 780,95¢
Equity-settled share-based payment expe - 1,817,52 - 1,817,52
Fair value adjustment ¢
investment in securiti 3,332,62! (3,309,363  3,332,62! (3,309,363
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of prope
plant and equipme (662 17,90: - -
Impairment loss o
- Trade receivabli - 118,70t - -
- Other receivablt 1,272 - - -
Interest expense 2,506,544 1,747,737 832,121 769,504
Interest income (362,699) (181,556) (113,646) (122,271)
Inventories written down 66,123 - - -
Property, plant and equipment written 126,37¢ 35,54 - -
Reversal of impairment loss
- Trade receivabl (18,376 (72,234 - -
- Amount due from subsidiarit - - - (172,355
Share of results of associates and joint ve 241,71 938,34¢ - -
Unrealised gain on foreign excha (155,892 - - -
Waiver of amount due to trade paya - (437,587 - -
Operating profit before
working capital changes 43,101,689 30,930,038 255,714 2,552,263
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DESTINI BERHAD

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 (CONT 'D)

Group Company
201t 201« 201¢ 201«
RM RM RM RM
Changes in working capital:

Inventorie 2,818,89 (5,154,704 - -
Receivable (51,290,73¢|| (19,096,73¢|| 7,643,74! (4,089,12¢
Payable (10,571,58¢|| (14,785,28¢ 14,04 (564,937
Amount due to contract custom 40,507,02 14,05¢ - -
Subsidiarie - - 4,532,181 || (29,199,827
Joint ventur (590,761 - - -
Directors 284,682 (1,609,116 - -

Cash generated from/(used in) operations

Interest receive
Interest pai
Tax refunde
Tax pait

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing
Activities
Purchase of property, plant
and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment

Investment in associate and joint venture

Addition to other investments

Investment in subsidiaries

Net cash outflow arising from
acquisition of subsidiaries

Acquisition of additional interest from

non-controlling interest
Addition to intangible assets
Net cash used in investing
activities

(18,842,485) (40,631,791) 12,189,967 (33,853,890

24,259,2049,701,753) 12,445,681 (31,301,627)

362,69 181,55t 113,64t 122,27
(2,506,544 (1,632,110 (832,121 (769,504
- 7,64¢ - -
(3,320,73C (4,798,442 (66,664 (172,826

18,794,620.5,943,103) 11,660,542 (32,121,686)

(14,870,180§20,796,821) (3,662,028)
601,927

(40,000)

(243,330) (2,495,408)

(10,851,750) -

(268,297) (515,258)

479,157
(560,271) (255,135)
(160,000)

(889,142)

(150,000)

(4,450,003) (4,800,000)

(26,231,901) (23,743,465) (8,112,031)

(5,839,142)
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DESTINI BERHAD

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 (CONT 'D)

Cash Flows From Financing
Activities
Drawdown of term loans
Repayment of term loans
Repayment of finance lease liabilities
Changes in letter of credit or trust receipts
Private placement
Proceeds from exercise of
employee share options
Proceeds from exercise of warrants
Proceeds from issuance of shares
Utilisation of share premium
for share issuance expenses
(Increased)/Decreased in
deposits pledge to licensed banks
Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash ar
cash equivalents

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the financial yea

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the financial yea

Cash and cash equivalents at the end
of the financial year comprise:
Cash and bank balances
Fixed deposits with licensed banks
Bank overdrafts

Less: Fixed deposits pledged with
licensed banks
Cash at bank pledged with
licensed banks

Group Company
201¢ 201« 201¢ 201¢
RM RM RM RM
15,354,197 12,523,213 - -
(8,930,963)(3,494,053) (685,174) (370,717)
(1,032,872) (144,828) - -
(6,015,3668,503,123 - -
- 43,200,000 - 43,200,000
5,316,589 1,081,760 5,316,589 1,081,760
30,533 - 30,533 -
- 300,000 - -
(120,175) - (120,175) -
(6,972,611p,434,131) 5,087,865 (5,087,865)
(2,370,668) 55,535,084 9,629,638 38,823,178
(9,807,940) 15,848,516 13,178,149 862,350
8,165,516 1,673,269 - -
29,436,004 11,914,219 1,355,878 493,528
27,793,58 29,436,000 14,534,02 1,355,87:
12,063,99826,022,799 527,813 1,355,878
31,815,84712,525,018 14,006,214 5,087,865
(322,743)  (320,902) - -
43,557,102 38,226,915 14,534,027 6,443,743
(15,409,847)(8,412,322) - (5,087,865)
(353,675) (378,589) - -
27,793,580 29,436,004 14,534,027 1,355,878

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofitrencial statements.
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DESTINI BERHAD

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2015

1. Corporate Information

The Company is a public limited liability companycorporated and domiciled in
Malaysia and is listed on the Main Market of Bukdalaysia Securities Berhad.

The registered office and the principal place ddibess of the Company is located at No
10, Jalan Jurunilai U1/20, Hicom Glenmarie IndastAark, 40150 Shah Alam, Selangor
Darul Ehsan.

The principal activities of the Company are thairvfestment holding and provision of

management services. The principal activities efghbsidiaries are disclosed in Note 5.
There have been no significant changes in the aatiithese activities of the Company
and its subsidiaries during the financial year.

2. Basis of Preparation
€)) Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Group and of then@any have been prepared in
accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Statsl (“MFRSS”),
International Financial Reporting Standards and tegquirements of the
Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

The financial statements of the Group and of thenfamy have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, unless otiswndicated in the significant
accounting policies below.

Adoption of new and amended standards

During the financial year, the Group and the Comp&ave adopted the
following amendments to MFRSs issued by the Makayg#iccounting Standards
Board (“MASB”) that are mandatory for current fircaal year:

Amendments to MFRS 119 Defined Benefits Plans: ©Byg# Contributions
Annual Improvements to MFRSs 2010 — 2012 Cycle
Annual Improvements to MFRSs 2011 — 2013 Cycle

Adoption of above amendments to MFRSs did not tmwe significant impacts
on the financial statements of the Group and ofQbmpany.
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Basis of Preparation (Cont’'d)

(@)

Statement of compliance (Cont’d)
Standards issued but not yet effective

The Group and the Company have not applied thevialg new MFRSs and
amendments to MFRSs that have been issued by MASRBrb not yet effective
for the Group and the Company:

Effective dates

for financial
periods
beginning on or
after

MFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts 1 January 2016

Amendments to Accounting for Acquisitions of 1 January 2016
MFRS 11 Interests in Joint Operations

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative 1 January 2016
MFRS 101

Amendments to Clarification of Acceptable 1 January 2016
MFRS 116 and Methods of Depreciation and
MFRS 138 Amortisation

Amendments to Agriculture: Bearer Plants 1 January 2016
MFRS 116 and
MFRS 141

Amendments to Equity Method in Separate 1 January 2016
MFRS 127 Financial Statements

Annual Improvements to MFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle 13d39n2016

Amendments to Investment Entities: Applying the 1 January 2016
MFRS 10, Consolidation Exception
MFRS 12 and
MFRS 128

MFRS 9 Financial Instruments (IFRS 9 1 January 2018

issued by IASB in July 2014)
MFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with 1 January 2018
Customers

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets To be announced
MFRS 10 and between an Investor and its
MFRS 128 Associate or Joint Venture

The Group and the Company intend to adopt the abdW¥&Ss when they
become effective.
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Basis of Preparation (Cont’'d)

(@)

Statement of compliance (Cont’d)
Standards issued but not yet effective (Cont’d)
The initial application of the abovementioned MFRSBot expected to have any

significant impacts on the financial statementshef Group and of the Company
except as mentioned below:

MERS 9Financial Instrument$IFRS 9 issued by IASB in July 2014)

MFRS 9 (IFRS 9 issued by IASB in July 2014) repsaearlier versions of MFRS
9 and introduces a package of improvements whicludies a classification and
measurement model, a single forward looking ‘exgedbdss’ impairment model
and a substantially reformed approach to hedgeuaticy. MFRS 9 when

effective will replace MFRS 13%inancial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

MFRS 9 retains but simplifies the mixed measuremmaotlel and establishes
three primary measurement categories for finanasslets: amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income and fairesthrough profit or loss.
The basis of classification depends on the entitsiness model and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the finahasset. Investments in equity
instruments are required to be measured at fairevidrough profit or loss with
the irrevocable option at inception to present geanin fair value in other
comprehensive income without subsequent recyclingrofit or loss. There is
now a new expected credit losses model that replabe incurred loss
impairment model used in MFRS 139. For financiabliities there were no
changes to classification and measurement excephdorecognition of changes
in own credit risk in other comprehensive inconug, liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss. MFRS 9 relaxes thg@umements for hedge
effectiveness by replacing the bright line heddeativeness tests. It requires an
economic relationship between the hedged item &uldjihg instrument and for
the ‘hedged ratio’ to be the same as the one mamageactually use for risk
management purposes. Contemporaneous documenistgiii required but is
different to that currently prepared under MFRS.139

The adoption of MFRS 9 will result in a change ac@unting policy. The Group
is currently examining the financial impact of atng MFRS 9.
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Basis of Preparation (Cont’'d)

(@)

(b)

(©)

Statement of compliance (Cont’d)
Standards issued but not yet effective (Cont’d)

MFERS 15Revenue from Contracts with Customers

MFRS 15 replaces MFRS 1BevenugeMFRS 111Construction Contractand
related IC Interpretations. The Group is in thecpss of assessing the impact of
this Standard. The Standard deals with revenuegretton and establishes
principles for reporting useful information to usef financial statements about
the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of rexeand cash flows arising from
an entity’s contracts with customers.

Revenue is recognised when a customer obtainsotarite good or service and
thus has the ability to direct the use and obth& lienefits from the good or
service. The core principle in MFRS 15 is that atitg recognises revenue to
depict the transfer of promised goods or servioethé customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the engiypects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Rildgiaysia (“RM”), which is
the Company’s functional currency. All financiafonmation is presented in RM
and has been rounded to the nearest RM except etherwise stated.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates asdraptions

The preparation of the Group’s financial statememiguires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions tleat #ffe reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, anddid®osure of contingent
liabilities at the reporting date. However, uncettaabout these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could regaimaterial adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset or liability affectedhe future.

Judgements

There are no significant areas of critical judgeten applying accounting
policies that have significant effect on the amsurgcognised in the financial
statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and dtbgrsources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting periodit thave a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying ansowoh assets and liabilities
within the next reporting period are set out below:



2.

Company No. | 633265| K

(©)

- 26 -

Basis of Preparation (Cont’'d)

Significant accounting judgements, estimates asdraptions (Cont’d)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Cont’d)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment (Né}e

The Group regularly reviews the estimated usefegdiof property, plant and

equipment based on factors such as business plastrategies, expected level of
usage and future technological developments. Fuiselts of operations could
be materially affected by changes in these estsnateught about by changes in
the factors mentioned above. A reduction in thereged useful lives of property,

plant and equipment would increase the recordedediion and decrease the
value of property, plant and equipment.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

The Company reviews its investments in subsidiasiesn there are indicators of
impairment. Impairment is measured by comparing dagying amount of an
investment with its recoverable amount. Significgndgement is required in
determining the recoverable amount. Estimatingrdoeverable amount requires
the Company to make an estimate of the expectedefudash flows from the
cash-generating units and also to determine aldeit#iscount rate in order to
calculate the present value of those cash flows Gérrying amount at the
reporting date for investments in subsidiariesssldsed in Note 5.

Impairment of goodwill on consolidation

The Group determines whether goodwill is impairedeast on an annual basis.
This requires an estimation of the value-in-usehef cash-generating units to
which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating theuedn-use amount requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected futush ¢mws from the cash-
generating unit and also to choose a suitable drga@te in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows. The key assomgptused to determine the
value-in-use is disclosed in Note 9.

Inventories valuation

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost andeaalisable value. The Group
estimates the net realisable value of inventoriasel on an assessment of
expected sales prices. Demand levels and pri@ngpetition could change from
time to time. If such factors result in an advesffect on the Group’s products,
the Group might be required to reduce the valu&sofnventories. Details of
inventories are disclosed in Note 12.
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Basis of Preparation (Cont’'d)

(©)

Significant accounting judgements, estimates asdraptions (Cont’d)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Cont’d)

Impairment of loans and receivables

The Group assesses at end of each reporting pehether there is any objective
evidence that a receivable is impaired. To deteemihether there is objective
evidence of impairment, the Group considers facstosh as the probability of
insolvency or significant financial difficulties dhe receivable and default or
significant delay in payments.

Where there is objective evidence of impairmerg,dmount and timing of future
cash flows are estimated based on historical loggreence for assets with
similar credit risk characteristics. The carryingaunts at the reporting date for
loans and receivables are disclosed in Notes 11H11% and 17.

Employee share options

The Group measures the cost of equity-settled adizns with employees by

reference to the fair value of the equity instrutseat the date at which they are
granted. Estimating fair value for share-based mantransactions requires

determining the most appropriate valuation moddijctv is dependent on the

terms and conditions of the grant. This estimas® akquires determining the

most appropriate inputs to the valuation modeludrig the expected life of the

share option, volatility and dividend yield and nmagkassumptions about them.
Details of assumptions made in respect of the dhased payment scheme are
disclosed in Note 22.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all untesedosses, unabsorbed capital
allowances and other deductible temporary diffeeento the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available aggiwhich the unused tax losses,
unabsorbed capital allowances and other dedudebiporary differences can be
utilised. Significant management judgement is rexlito determine the amount
of deferred tax assets that can be recogniseddhgsen the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with fugutax planning strategies of the
carrying value of recognised and unrecognised tefeax assets are disclosed in
Note 25.



Company No. | 633265| K

2.

-28 -

Basis of Preparation (Cont’'d)

(©)

Significant accounting judgements, estimates asdraptions (Cont’d)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Cont’d)

Construction Contracts

The Group recognises construction contracts revamdeexpenses in the profit
or loss by using the stage of completion methoce $tage of completion is
determined by reference to the percentage of sust@ork performed for each
project.

Significant judgement is required in determining tstage of completion, the
extent of the construction costs incurred, thenggtied total construction revenue
and costs, as well as the recoverability of thestrouigtion projects. In making the
judgement, the Group evaluates based on experamtdy relying on the work

of specialists. The details of construction corigare disclosed in Note 26.

Income taxes

Judgement is involved in determining the provisionincome taxes. There are
certain transactions and computations for whichultienate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of busines& Group recognises liabilities
for tax based on estimates of whether additiorne¢dawill be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these tax matters is differBotn the amounts that were
initially recognised, such differences will impdbe income tax and/or deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such deteration is made.
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Significant Accounting Policies

The Group and the Company apply the significanbanting policies set out below,
consistently throughout all periods presented enfiancial statements.

@) Basis of consolidation

(i)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structuestities) over which the
Group has control. The Group controls an entity miiee Group is exposed
to, or has rights to, variable returns from itsalwement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns throughpitsver over the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date which control is

transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated the date that control
ceases.

The Group applies the acquisition method to accofant business
combinations. The consideration transferred for #mguisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets traredle the liabilities incurred
to the former owners of the acquiree and the edutgrests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes #devialue of any asset or
liability resulting from a contingent consideratiarrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingeniliie@s assumed in business
combination are measured initially at their faitues at the acquisition date.
The Group recognises any non-controlling interesthie acquiree on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at failweaor at the non-controlling
interest’s proportionate share of the recognisedunts of acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed off in prafiloss as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stagesyiously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured at itsisitiqun date fair value and
the resulting gain or loss is recognised in profitoss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred ey Group is recognised
at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingemisideration classified as
an asset or liability that is a financial instrurteeand within the scope of
MFRS 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measuremeist
measured at fair value with the changes in faiugakcognised in profit or
loss. Contingent consideration that is classifie@quity is not re-measured,
and its subsequent settlement is accounted formaituity.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(@) Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealiseds or losses on
transactions between Group companies are eliminblieealised losses are
eliminated only if there is no indication of impaient. Where necessary,
accounting policies of subsidiaries have been ob@mng ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s separate financial statementgstmrents in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less accumulated impairmenédo€3n disposal of such
investments, the difference between net disposageds and their carrying
amounts are recognised in profit or loss. Wher@ditation of impairment
exists, the carrying amount of the investment seased and written down
immediately to its recoverable amount. See accogrplicy Note 3(m)(i)
to the financial statements on impairment of noraficial assets.

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiariesowitichange of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that miat result in loss of
control are accounted for as equity transactiortbat is, as transactions
with the owners in their capacity as owners. Thigedince between fair
value of any consideration paid and the relevamrestacquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiargtorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interestsadso recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

If the Group loses control of a subsidiary, theetssand liabilities of the

subsidiary, including any goodwill, and non-conlirg interests are

derecognised at their carrying value on the da# ¢ontrol is lost. Any

remaining investment in the entity is recognisethmtvalue. The difference

between the fair value of consideration receivedl ahe amounts

derecognised and the remaining fair value of tkestment is recognised as
a gain or loss on disposal in profit or loss. Anyoaints previously

recognised in other comprehensive income in respédhat entity are

accounted for as if the Group had directly dispaskethe related assets or
liabilities.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(@)

(b)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)
(iv) Goodwill on consolidation

The excess of the aggregate of the consideratemsferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and #tquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the acggiiover the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recordedyaswill. If the total
consideration transferred, non-controlling interesécognised and
previously held interest measured at fair valukess than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired (iergabapurchase), the gain is
recognised in profit or loss.

Following the initial recognition, goodwill is mea®d at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is not dised but instead, it is
reviewed for impairment annually or more frequetiew there is objective
evidence that the carrying value may be impaireze &ccounting policy
Note 3(m)(i) to the financial statements on impanin of non-financial
assets.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group bapificant influence.

Significant influence is the power to participatethe financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee, but is not cdntojoint control over those
policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement wdigr the parties that have joint
control of the arrangement have rights to the sesé of the joint arrangement.
Joint control is the contractually agreed sharifigcantrol of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevadtivities require the
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

On acquisition of an investment in an associafeiat venture, any excess of the
cost of investment over the Group’s share of thefaie value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the investee is recoghasegoodwill and included in the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess ef @roup’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liakaktiof the investee over the cost of
investment is excluded from the carrying amourthefinvestment and is instead
included as income in the determination of the @i@share of associate’s or
joint venture’s profit or loss for the period in wwh the investment is acquired.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(b)

Investments in associates and joint venturesi(@)

An associate or a joint venture is equity accoumbedrom the date on which the

investee becomes an associate or a joint venturdetUthe equity method, on

initial recognition the investment in an associstgecognised at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased to resedime Group’s share of profit

or loss and other comprehensive income of the adsaar joint venture after the

date of acquisition. When the Group’s share ofdess an associate or a joint
venture equals or exceeds its interest in the adsoor joint venture, the Group

does not recognise further losses, unless it hasrried legal or constructive

obligations or made payments on behalf of the agtoor joint venture.

Profits or losses resulting from upstream and déoream transactions between
the Group and its associate or joint venture awdgeised in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements only to the dxteh unrelated investors’
interests in the associate or joint venture. Uisedllosses are eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairroétiie assets transferred.

The financial statements of the associates antlyeimures are prepared as of the
same reporting date as the Company. Where necesshingtments are made to
bring the accounting policies in line with thosetloé Group.

After application of the equity method, the Groupplees MFRS 139 to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise aaujtional impairment loss
with respect to its net investment in the assoc@mtejoint venture. When
necessary, the entire carrying amount of the imvest is tested for impairment
in accordance with MFRS 136npairment of Asset&s a single asset, by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of valuese and fair value less costs
to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairmewss is recognised in profit or
loss. Reversal of an impairment loss is recognigedthe extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequanthgases.

Upon loss of significant influence over the asstc@ joint control over the joint
venture, the Group measures and recognises anpe@tmvestment at its fair
value. Any difference between the carrying amouhthe associate or joint
venture upon loss of significant influence or jatontrol and the fair value of the
retained investment and proceeds from disposakisgnised in profit or loss.

In the Company’s separate financial statementsgsimrents in associates and
joint ventures are stated at cost less accumulaipdirment losses. On disposal
of such investments, the difference between ngbode proceeds and their
carrying amounts are recognised in profit or loggere an indication of
impairment exists, the carrying amount of the itvest is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount. Seewtiing policy Note 3(m)(i)
to the financial statements on impairment of noraficial assets.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(©)

Foreign currency translation

(i)

(ii)

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded @ ftinctional currency
of the respective Group entities using the exchaatgs prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. At each reporting datenetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslatetthe rates prevailing
on that date. Non-monetary items carried at failueathat are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslatetthe rates prevailing
at the date when the fair value was determined.-Mdonetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a fpreturrency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement ofetary items or on
translating monetary items at the reporting daeeiacluded in profit or
loss except for exchange differences arising onetaog items that form
part of the Group’s net investment in foreign opiera These are initially
taken directly to the foreign currency translati@serve within equity
until the disposal of the foreign operations, aticihtime they are
recognised in profit or loss. Exchange differenagsing on monetary
items that form part of the Company’s net investnerfioreign operation
are recognised in profit or loss in the Companyiaricial statements or
the individual financial statements of the foreigmperation, as
appropriate.

Exchange differences arising on the translatiomaf-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit ordder the reporting period
except for the differences arising on the transtatif non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognisedother

comprehensive income. Exchange differences arifiojm such non-
monetary items are also recognised in other conemiste income.

Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operationsaeinated in functional
currencies other than RM, including goodwill and faalue adjustments
arising on acquisition, are translated to RM at thee of exchange
prevailing at the reporting date, except for godidwind fair value

adjustments arising from business combinationsrbefoJanuary 2012
(the date of transition to MFRS) which are treasdassets and liabilities
of the Company. The income and expenses of foraigarations,

excluding foreign operations in hyperinflationarycoaomies, are
translated to RM at exchange rates at the datdsedfansactions.
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(c) Foreign currency translation
(i) Foreign operations

Foreign currency differences are recognised in rott@mprehensive
income and accumulated in the foreign currency stedion reserve

(“FCTR”) in equity. However, if the operation is reon-wholly owned

subsidiary company, then the relevant proportionakare of the

translation difference is allocated to the non-oahhg interests. When a
foreign operation is disposed of such that consignificant influence or

joint control is lost, the cumulative amount in tRETR related that
foreign operation is reclassified to profit or I@ss part of the gain or loss
on disposal.

When the Group disposes of only part of its inteiesa subsidiary
company that includes a foreign operation, theveaie proportion of the
cumulative amount is reattributed to non-contrgllinterests. When the
Group disposes of only part of its investment inaasociate or joint
venture that includes a foreign operation whileairehg significant
influence or joint control, the relevant proportimi the cumulative
amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

(d) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cestdecumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. The policy of rettmgnand measurement of
impairment losses is in accordance with Note 3(m)(i

) Recognition and measurement

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attable to the acquisition
of the assets and any other costs directly atatidatto bringing the asset
to working condition for its intended use, costreplacing component
parts of the assets, and the present value of xtpected cost for the
decommissioning of the assets after their use.cblseof self-constructed
assets also includes the cost of materials andtdabour. For qualifying

assets, borrowing costs are capitalised in accoedaith the accounting
policy on borrowing costs. All other repair and ntahance costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(d)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont’d)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Recognition and measurement (Cont’'d)

The cost of property, plant and equipment recoghag a result of a
business combination is based on fair value atiaitigun date. The fair
value of property is the estimated amount for whacproperty could be
exchanged on the date of valuation between a wilhayer and a willing
seller in an arm’s length transaction after proparketing wherein the
parties had each acted knowledgeably, prudentlyatiebut compulsion.
The fair value of other items of plant and equipmisnbased on the
quoted market prices for similar items.

When significant parts of an item of property, pland equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for apasate items (major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment are derecognised dgmosal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its arsdisposal. Gains or
losses arising on the disposal of property, plamii @&quipment are
determined as the difference between the disposatepds and the
carrying amount of the assets and are recognispibfit or loss.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of propepiant and equipment is
recognised in the carrying amount of the item ifsitprobable that the
future economic benefits embodied within the palt flow to the Group
and its cost can be measured reliably. The costshefday-to-day
servicing of property, plant and equipment are gacged in the profit or
loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in the profit or lossstraight line basis to
write off the cost of each asset to its residudue&aover its estimated
useful life. Freehold land is not depreciated. keelaassets are depreciated
over the shorter of the lease term and their usiefes.



Company No. | 633265| K

-36 -
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(d)

(€)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont’d)

(iii)

Depreciation (Cont’'d)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated basethe estimated
useful lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings 33-50 years
Leasehold properties and land Over the remainiagegl@eriods
Furniture and fittings 1-10years
Office equipment 5-10 years
Machinery and equipment 1-10 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Renovation 5 years
Computers and software 3 -5years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciati@thod are reviewed at
each reporting period end to ensure that the amowethod and period of
depreciation are consistent with previous estimated the expected
pattern of consumption of the future economic biéheimbodied in the
property, plant and equipment.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement igoatains, a lease is based on
the substance of the arrangement at the inceptate df the lease. The
arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilmeithe arrangement is dependent
on the use of a specific asset or assets and ridweg@ment conveys a right to use
the asset or assets, even if that right is noti@iplspecified in an arrangement.

As lessee

()

Finance lease

Leases in terms of which the Group assumes sulmtamil the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance eleddpon initial
recognition, the leased asset is measured at anrdrequal to the lower
of its fair value and the present value of the mumn lease payments.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset i®aonted for in accordance
with the accounting policy applicable to that asset

Minimum lease payments made under finance leasesapportioned
between finance charges and reduction of the léabdity so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remgiipalance of the liability.
Finance charges are recognised in finance costhanprofit or loss.
Contingent lease payments are accounted for byingvithe minimum
lease payments over the remaining term of the legsen the lease
adjustment is confirmed.
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(e) Leases (Cont'd)

As lessee

()

(ii)

Finance lease (Cont'd)

Leasehold land which in substance is a financeeleaslassified as a
property, plant and equipment or as investment gutgpf held to earn
rental income or for capital appreciation or both.

Operating leases

Leases, where the Group does not assume subdiaatiahe risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as operatiagds and, except for
property interest held under operating lease, #asdd assets are not
recognised on the statement of financial positi®raperty interest held
under an operating lease, which is held to eartar@mcome or for capital
appreciation or both, is classified as investmewoperty and measured
using fair value model.

Payments made under operating leases are recognipedfit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the term of the leasmsk incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integrak pdrthe total lease
expense, over the term of the lease. Contingerialeelare charged to
profit or loss in the reporting period in which yhare incurred.

Leasehold land which in substance is an operagagd is classified as
land use rights.

) Intangible assets

(i)

Internally-generated intangible assets - redeand development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Developrpmnditures on an

individual project are recognised as an intangdseet when the Group

can demonstrate:

» the technical feasibility of completing the intaligi asset so that the
asset will be available for use or sale;

e its intention to complete and its ability and irtten to use or sell the
asset;

* how the asset will generate future economic besgyefit

* the availability of resources to complete; and

* the ability to measure reliably the expendituremyidevelopment.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(f)

Intangible assets (Cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Internally-generated intangible assets - redeand development costs
(Cont'd)

The amount initially recognised for internally—geated intangible assets
is the sum of the expenditure incurred from thesdaen the intangible
asset first meets the recognition criteria listedwee. Where no internally-
generated intangible asset can be recognised,apgueht expenditure in
recognised in profit or loss in the period in whitls incurred.

Following initial recognition of the developmentpenditure as an asset,
the asset is carried at cost less any accumulatedrtigation and
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of délseet begins when
development is complete and the asset is avaifablese. Amortisation
is recognised on a straight-line basis over thsinmeated useful lives. The
estimated useful lives and amortisation methodseweewed at the end
of each reporting date, with the effect of any gemin estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible assets acquired in a business coattmn

Intangible assets acquired in a business combmadiod recognised
separately from goodwill are initially recognisedttzeir fair values at the
acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assetquired in a business
combination are reported at cost less accumulatedrtsation and
accumulated impairment losses, on the same basisaagjible assets that
are acquired separately.

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that aeguired separately are
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation aodnaulated impairment

losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straigig-lbasis over their

estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lhasgl amortisation

methods are reviewed at the end of each reportitg avith the effect of

any changes in estimate being accounted for onoappctive basis.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives tlaa¢ acquired separately
are carried at cost less accumulated impairmesefos
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() Intangible assets (Cont'd)

(i)  Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposalwiben no future
economic benefits are expected from use or disp@ains or losses
arising from derecognition of an intangible asseteasured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds amaatrying amount of
the asset, are recognised in profit or loss wheraiset is derecognised.

See accounting policy Note 3(m)(i) to the finan@ttements on impairment of
non-financial assets for intangible assets.

(9) Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised on the stateméfitencial position when, and
only when, the Group and the Company become a gartthe contractual
provisions of the financial instrument.

Financial assets are initially recognised at failue plus transaction costs except
for financial assets at fair value through profit@ss, which are recognised at fair
value. Transaction costs for financial assetsiatédue through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The Group and the Company classify their finan@asets depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acdudteinitial recognition, into
the following categories:

) Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo

Financial assets at fair value through profit aslinclude financial assets
held for trading, contingent consideration in aibess combination or
financial assets that are designated into this goaye upon initial
recognition. A financial asset is classified instieategory if it is acquired
principally for the purpose of selling it in the areterm. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, arecaltegorised as held for
trading unless they are designated as effectivegihgdinstruments.
Assets in this category are classified as curreseta if expected to be
settled within 12 months, otherwise they are cfeegkas non-current.

After initial recognition, financial assets in tleategory are measured at
fair value with any gains or losses arising fronarfpes in the fair values
recognised in profit or loss in the period in whtble changes arise.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(9)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Financial assets at fair value through profit @sl¢Cont’'d)

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accdufde as separate
derivatives and recorded at fair value if theirramic characteristics and
risks are not closely related to those of the loosttracts and the host
contracts are not held for trading or designatefdiatvalue through profit
or loss. These embedded derivatives are measurddiravalue with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loBgassessment only
occurs if there is either a change in the termsthef contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that wouldetwise be required or
a reclassification of a financial asset out of fdne value through profit or
loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative finanagdets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in aweactarket. They are
included in current assets, except for those nrajuater than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period which aressifiied as non-current
assets.

After initial recognition, financial assets cateiged as loans and
receivables are measured at amortised cost usmgeffective interest
method, less impairment losses. Gains and losgeseaognised in profit
or loss when the loans and receivables are deremmyor impaired, and
through the amortisation process.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivativeafnial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed matutiigt the Group and the
Company have the positive intention and abilithtdd to maturity. They
are classified as non-current assets, except fosetthaving maturity
within 12 months after the end of the reportingquémwhich are classified
as current.

After initial recognition, financial assets cateiged as held-to-maturity
investments are measured at amortised cost usageffiective interest
method, less impairment. Gains and losses are mesgain profit or loss
when held-to-maturity investments are derecognisedmpaired, and
though the amortisation process.
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(9)

Financial assets (Cont’d)
(iv)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-deivest that are either
designated in this category or not classified ip ahthe other categories.
They are included in non-current assets unlessntresstment matures or
management intends to dispose of the assets withimonths after the
end of the reporting period.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale finaial assets are measured at
fair value. Any gains or losses from changes inValue of the financial
asset are recognised in other comprehensive incoexeept for
impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and dossésing from
monetary items and gains and losses of hedged aénisutable to hedge
risk of fair value hedges which are recognised iafip or loss. The
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised iheotcomprehensive
income is reclassified from equity to profit or $oas a reclassification
adjustment when the financial asset is derecognit@@rest income
calculated using the effective interest methodesognised in profit or
loss. Dividends on an available-for-sale equitytrumment are recognised
in profit or loss when the Group’s and the Compamght to receive
payment is established.

Investment in equity instruments that do not hagei@ed market price in
an active market and whose fair value cannot bablgl measured are
measured at cost less impairment loss.

Regular way purchase or sale of financial assets

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases ex shlffinancial assets that

require delivery of assets within the period geltgestablished by regulation or

convention in the marketplace concerned. All regulay purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised or derecognisdbeotrade date i.e., the date that
the Group and the Company commit to purchase btheehsset.

Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognised when the camtagghts to receive cash
flows from the financial assets have expired orehbeen transferred and the
Group and the Company have transferred substanaélirisks and rewards of
ownership. On derecognition of a financial asskg tifference between the
carrying amount and the sum of consideration reckand any cumulative gains
or loss that had been recognised in equity is neised in the profit or loss.
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(h)

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified according teetsubstance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definition arfaial liabilities.

Financial liabilities are recognised on the statets®f financial position when,
and only when, the Group and the Company becomarty o the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument.

The Group and the Company classify their finandiabilities at initial
recognition, into the other financial liabilitiessiasured at amortised cost.

The Group’s and the Company’s financial liabilitieemprise trade and other
payables, amount due to subsidiaries and loandamdwings.

Trade and other payables, amount due to subsigliare recognised initially at
fair value plus directly attributable transactiasts and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Loans and borrowings are recognised initially at f@alue, net of transaction
costs incurred, and subsequently measured at a@wrtiost using the effective
interest method. Borrowings are classified as arliabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlementefltability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

Gains and losses on financial liabilities measateaimortised cost are recognised
in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecmgual, and through the
amortisation process.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract trexjuires the issuer to make
specific payment to reimburse the holder for a bsecurs because a specific
debtor fails to make payment when due in accordamitke the original or
modified terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised ligies a liability at fair value,
adjusted for transaction costs that are directigbatable to the issuance of the
guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measumedhe higher of the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle phesent obligation at the
reporting date and the amount recognised less @ativellamortisation.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(h)

(i)

)

(k)

Financial Liabilities (Cont'd)
Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when, and ynlvhen, the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged or candedleexpires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from tlsame lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing lidpilare substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated asracdgnition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liabilitynd the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are efffand the net amount is reported
in the statements of financial position if, and yonl, there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognisedamis and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asapts settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Inventories

Raw materials, spare part and consumable, workegfpss and finished goods
are stated at the lower of cost and net realisadilee.

Cost of raw material is determined on weighted agerbasis. Cost of finished
goods and work-in-progress consists of direct madtedirect labour and an
appropriate proportion of production overheads €dasn normal operating
capacity).

Net realisable value is the estimated selling piitethe ordinary course of
business, less the estimated costs of completidrirenestimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

Construction contracts

Construction contracts are contract specificallgatiated for the construction of
an asset or a combination of assets that are glogelrelated or interdependent
in terms of their design, technology and functiotheir ultimate purpose or use.

When the outcome of a construction contract caedtienated reliably, contract
revenue and contract costs are recognised overeihed of contract as revenue
and expenses respectively by reference to the stagempletion of the contract
activity at the end of the reporting period. Thagst of completion method is
determined by reference to the percentage of su¥eyork performed for each
project.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

Construction contracts (Cont'd)

When the outcome of a construction contract carvetestimated reliably,
contract revenue is recognised only to the extéobotract costs incurred that is
probable recoverable and contract costs are resegras expenses in the period
in which they are incurred.

Irrespective whether the outcome of a constructiontract can be estimated
reliably, when it is probable that contract cosit @ceed total contract revenue,
the expected loss is recognised as an expense iatelgd

Contract revenue comprises the initial amount géneie agreed in the contract
and variations in contract work, claims and incempayments to the extent that
it is probably that they will result in revenue atitky are capable of being
reliably measured.

The aggregate of the costs incurred and the poofiioss recognised on each
contract is compared against the progress billimm# the year end. Where costs
incurred and recognised profits (less recognisedds) exceed progress billings,
the balance is presented as amounts due from cootrstomers. Where progress
billings exceed costs incurred plus recognisedifgr¢fess recognised losses), the
balance is presented as amounts due to contrachnoers.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hamk balances, demand
deposits, bank overdraft and highly liquid investitlsethat are readily convertible
to known amount of cash and which are subject tmsignificant risk of changes
in value. For the purpose of statement of cashdjavash and cash equivalents
are presented net of bank overdrafts and pledgedisis.

Impairment of assets
(1) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets (eixdep inventories,

amount due from contract customers, deferred tgetgsassets arising
from employee benefits, investment property meabkatefair value and
non-current assets (or disposal groups) classdieceld for sale) are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period tereine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indicatiexists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. For goodwill artdngible assets that
have indefinite useful lives, or that are not ygtikble for use, the
recoverable amount is estimated each period aaime time.
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(m)

Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

(i)

Non-financial assets (Cont'd)

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets r@angpgd together into the
smallest group of assets that generates cash mflamn continuing use
that are largely independent of the cash inflowstbier assets or cash-
generating units. Subject to operating segmeningeiést, for the purpose
of goodwill impairment testing, cash-generatingtsito which goodwill
has been allocated are aggregated so that thedewehich impairment
testing is performed reflects the lowest level atioh goodwill is
monitored for internal reporting purposes. The gabdacquired in a
business combination, for the purpose of impairmesting, is allocated
to a cash-generating unit or a group of cash-géngrainits that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the coaimn.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-gemgnaiit is the greater
of its value-in-use and its fair value less codtslisposal. In assessing
value-in-use, the estimated future cash flows aseodnted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate thiédcte current market
assessments of the time value of money and the sis&cific to the asset
or cash-generating unit.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carryingoam of an asset or
cash-generating unit exceeds its estimated recoleraamount.
Impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.p&imment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating unit@ioeated first to reduce
the carrying amounts of any goodwill allocatedre tash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) and then to redneecarrying amounts
of the other assets in the cash-generating uniufgiof cash-generating
units) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is noveesed. In respect of
other assets, impairment losses recognised in penods are assessed at
the end of each reporting period for any indicatidhat the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment Isssversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to detetimenrecoverable
amount since the last impairment loss was recodnisbe reversal is
limited so that the carrying amount of the asse¢sdoot exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amabtvould have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisatiord ha impairment loss
been recognised for asset in prior years. Suchrsavis recognised in the
profit or loss.



Company No. | 633265| K

- 46 -

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(m) Impairment of assets (Cont'd)

(ii)

Financial assets

All financial assets, other than those at fair ealarough profit or loss,
investment in subsidiary company and investmenassociate company,
are assessed at each reporting date whether shang bbjective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more eventsnigaan impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the asset.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

To determine whether there is objective evideneg¢ &m impairment loss
on financial assets has been incurred, the Groopiders factors such as
the probability of insolvency or significant finaat difficulties of the
receivable and default or significant delay in paws. For certain
categories of financial assets, such as trade vadess, assets that are
assessed not to be impaired individually are subms#ty assessed for
impairment on a collective basis based on simitkr characteristics.

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio wdceivables could
include the Group's past experience of collectiagnpents, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolict plas average credit
period and observable changes in national or lecahomic conditions
that correlate with defaults on receivables.

If any such evidence exists, the amount of impannhess is measured as
the difference between the assets carrying amawhthee present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future expecredit losses that
have not yet been incurred) discounted at the Giahrasset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount ofdkset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the amounmpéirment loss is
recognised in the profit or loss. Receivables togetvith the associated
allowance are written off when there is no realigirospect of future
recovery.

If in a subsequent period, the amount of the inmpant loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively tovant @ccurring after the

impairment was recognised, the previously recoghisgairment loss is

reversed to the extent that the carrying amounthef asset does not
exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.affunt of reversal is

recognised in profit or loss.
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Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

(ii)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Significant financial difficulties of the issuer oobligor, and the

disappearance of an active trading market are derations to determine
whether there is objective evidence that investrsentirities classified as
available-for-sale financial assets are impairedighificant or prolonged

decline in the fair value of investments in equigtruments below its
cost is also an objective evidence of impairment.

If an available-for-sale financial asset is impdjrehe amount of
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss andneasured as the
difference between its cost (net of any principaympent and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less amypairment loss
previously recognised. When a decline in the failug of an available-
for-sale financial asset has been recognised irerotomprehensive
income, the cumulative loss in other comprehensigeme is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity #&twents are not
reversed in profit or loss in the subsequent peridacrease in fair value
of equity instrument, if any, subsequent to impa&ntloss is recognised
other comprehensive income. For available-for-s@ddt investments,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed iiit probss if an increase
in the fair value of the investment can be objedjivelated to an event
occurring after the recognition of the impairmesgd in profit or loss.

Unguoted equity securities carried at cost

If there is objective evidence (such as significatiterse changes in the
business environment where the issuer operatelsalpitity of insolvency
or significant financial difficulties of the issyethat an impairment loss
on financial asset carried at cost has been induthe amount of the loss
iIs measured as the difference between the cargymgunt of the financial
asset and the Group’s share of net assets or ¢isergrvalue of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current marké& of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment losses @ao¢ reversed in
subsequent periods.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

Share capital

An equity instrument is any contract that evidercessidual interest in the assets
of the Group and the Company after deducting alit®fliabilities. Ordinary
shares are equity instruments. Ordinary shareseamrded at the nominal value
of shares issued. Ordinary shares are classifiedjaisy.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholdensecognised as a liability in
the period they are approved by the Board of Damesctexcept for the final
dividend which is subject to approval by the Compsmshareholders.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is a presgat br constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, as a result ofsh @eaent, when it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic bengfitsbe required to settle

the obligation and the amount of the obligation barestimated reliably.

Provisions are reviewed at each end of the regpderiod and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimate. If it is no longer ptbahat an outflow of economic
resources will be required to settle the obligatitve provision is reversed. If the
effect of the time value of money is material, psmns are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, where approprighe risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increasethe provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Any reimbursement that the Group can be virtuadlstain to collect from a third
party with respect to the obligation is recogniseda separate asset. However,
this asset may not exceed the amount of the relptedision. The relating
expense relating to any provision is presentedénstatements of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income net of any reimmesé

Employee benefits
) Short term employee benefits

Wages, salaries, bonuses and social security batibhs are recognised
as an expense in the reporting period in whichasociated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Short term raafating
compensated absences such as paid annual leavecagnised when
services are rendered by employees that increaseetitittement to future
compensated absences. Short term non-accumulatorgpensated
absences such as sick and medical leave are reedgnhen the absences
occur.



Company No. | 633265| K

3.

-49 -

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(P)

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Short term employee benefits (Cont'd)

The expected cost of accumulating compensated edsaesn measured as
additional amount expected to be paid as a restiieounused entitlement
that has accumulated at the end of the reportingghe

Defined contribution plans

As required by law, companies in Malaysia make @ouations to the state
pension scheme, the Employee Provident Fund (“EP&®me of the
Group’s foreign subsidiary companies also make rdmrttons to their
respective countries’ statutory pension schemesh Swntributions are
recognised as an expense in the profit or lossnasried. Once the
contributions have been paid, the Group has nohdurtpayment
obligations.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employmenménsinated before
the normal retirement date or whenever an empl@ageepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The @roecognises

termination benefits when it is demonstrably contexiito either terminate
the employment of current employees accordingdetailed plan without

possibility of withdrawal; or providing terminatidoenefits as a result of
an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancyhéncase of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the measuateof termination

benefits is based on the number of employees exgpéataccept the offer.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months after ehthe reporting period
are discounted to present value.

Share-based payment transaction

Equity-settled share-based payment transaction

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-basmmgpensation plan for
the employees of the Group. Employee servicesveddn exchange for
the grant of the share options is recognised asxpanse in the profit or
loss over the vesting periods of the grant witloaesponding increase in
equity.

For options granted to the employees of the suligidiompanies, the fair
value of the options granted is recognised as cbstvestment in the
subsidiary companies over the vesting period withcaaresponding
adjustment to equity in the Company’s financiatestaents.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(P)

(@)

Employee benefits (Cont'd)

(iv)

Share-based payment transaction (Cont’'d)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactiont{@on

The total amount to be expensed over the vestingge determined by
reference to the fair value of the share optiorenigd, excluding the
impact of any non-market vesting conditions (foammple, profitability

and sales growth targets). Non-market vesting ¢mmdi are included in
assumptions about the number of options that apeat&d to be vested.
At the end of each reporting date, the Group ravite estimates of the
number of share options that are expected to beedielt recognises the
impact of the revision of original estimates, ifyamn the profit or loss,

with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attribletéransaction costs are
credited to share capital (nominal value) and shmemium when the
options are exercised.

Revenue

Revenue is recognised when it is probable thaetiomomic benefits will flow to
the Group and the Company and when the revenudeaneasured reliably, on
the following bases:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Sale of goods

Revenue is measured at the fair value of considerateceived or

receivable, net of returns and allowances, tradeodint and volume
rebates. Revenue from sale of goods is recognigesh the transfer of
significant risk and rewards of ownership of theod® to the customer,
recovery of the consideration is probable, the @ased costs and possible
return if goods can be estimated reliably, and ethisr no continuing

management involvement with the goods.

Rendering of services

Revenue from services rendered is recognised irptbit or loss based
on the value of services performed and invoicedustomers during the
period.

Construction contracts

Revenue from construction contracts is accountedcitordance to the
accounting policies as described in Note 3(k) tofthancial statements.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(@)

(s)

Revenue (Cont'd)
(iv)  Rental income

Rental income is accounted for on a straight-limesid over the lease
terms. The aggregate costs of incentives providéesisees are recognised
as a reduction of rental income over the lease terma straight-line basis.

(V) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on accruals basmguke effective interest
method.

(vi)  Management fee

Management fee is recognised on accrual basis wdewices are
rendered.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acgios, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalisepag of the cost of the assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a subdtpatiad of time to get ready for
theirs intended use or sale, are capitalised dsopdhe cost of those assets. All
other borrowing costs are recognised in profitasslin the period in which they
are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interegl ather costs that the Group
and the Company incurred in connection with thedwing of funds.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part ¢ tost of a qualifying asset
commences when expenditure for the asset is beaugred, borrowing costs are
being incurred and activities that are necessaryr&pare the asset for its
intended use or sale are in progress. Capitalisatib borrowing costs is
suspended or ceases when substantially all theiteetinecessary to prepare the
qualifying asset for its intended use or sale areriupted or completed.

Investment income earned on the temporary investrmespecific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assetsadutted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

Income taxes

Tax expense in profit or loss comprises current @eférred tax. Current tax and
deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss exdephe extent that it relates to a
business combination or items recognised directly equity or other
comprehensive income.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(s)

(t)

Income taxes (Cont’d)

Current tax is the expected tax payable or recé&vah the taxable income or
loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or aobgely enacted by the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to taxapbey in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax is recognised using the liability noethior all temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and ligsilitn the statement of
financial position and their tax bases. Deferrexl iga not recognised for the
temporary differences arising from the initial rgogion of goodwill, the initial
recognition of assets and liabilities in a trangactwhich is not a business
combination and that affects neither accounting teable profit or loss.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates thaexpected to be applied to the
temporary differences when they reverse, basedhenlaws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end afejherting period.

The measurement of deferred tax is based on theceegh manner of realisation
or settlement of the carrying amount of the asaetkliabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabgiare not discounted.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsehéré is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax liabilities and assets, dmelytrelate to income taxes levied
by the same tax authority on the same taxableyetiton different tax entities,
but they intend to settle current tax liabilitiexdaassets on a net basis or their tax
assets and liabilities will be realised simultarsdpu

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extedit ithis probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which tieenporary difference can be
utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at titeod each reporting period and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer gbtd that the related tax benefit
will be realised.

Segments reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner censistith the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decisimaker. The chief operating
decision-makers are responsible for allocating ueses and assessing
performance of the operating segments and makealbetrategic decisions. The
Group’s operating segments are organised and mdrsggarately according to
the nature of the products and services providétth, ®ach segment representing
a strategic business unit that offers differentdpcis and serves different
markets.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

(u)

Contingencies

Where it is not probable that an inflow or an autflof economic benefits will be

required, or the amount cannot be estimated rglidbé asset or the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent asset or contingentlitigbiinless the probability of

inflow or outflow of economic benefits is remoteosSBible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrecenon-occurrence of one or
more future events, are also disclosed as contiragsets or contingent liabilities
unless the probability of inflow or outflow of ecamic benefits is remote.
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Leaseholc
Freehold properties anc  Furniture Office  Machinery and  Motor Computers
land Buildings industrial land and fittings equipment equipment vehicles Renovatior and software Total
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM

Group
201t
At cost
At 1 January 2015 9,420,482 7,560,472 7,107,986 1,383,854 2,910,787 56,567,460 3,844,343 7,902,389 3,225,495 99,923,268
Additions 2,642,778 2,171,698 79,817 168,817 419,618 6,762,390 3,577,343 5,341,883 416,556 21,580,900
Acquisition through

business combination - 5,700,000 9,000,000 161,933 158,567 448,715 259,498 488,251 59,597 16,276,561
Disposals - - - (24,438) (125,203) (539,003) (458,454) - (476,923) (1,624,021)
Written off - - - (1,224) (9,600) (57,134) - (176,841)  (19,658) (264,457)
Effects of movement in

exchange rates - - 353,901 40,000 861 550,311 80,559 10,525 68,310 1,104,467
At 31 December 2015 12,063,260 15,432,170 16,541,704 1,728,942 3,355,030 63,732,739 7,303,289 13,566,207 3,273,377 136,996,718
Accumulated

depreciatior
At 1 January 2015 - 313,638 763,230 688,159 1,874,472 19,156,063 2,516,150 3,098,609 2,424,140 30,834,461
Charge for the financial year - 234,601 165,491 139,902 301,630 7,690,704 907,508 1,658,704 241,189 11,339,729
Acquisition through

business combination - - - 100,113 58,147 144,884 203,374 169,557 21,850 697,925
Disposals - - - - (24,252) (301,607) (220,087) - (476,810) (1,022,756)
Written off - - - (1,223) (9,595) (10,340) - (97,264)  (19,655) (138,077)
Effects of movement i

exchange rates - - 103,465 17,961 164,021 45,117 21,526 7,112 9,708 368,910
At 31 December 2015 - 548,239 1,032,186 944,912 2,364,423 26,724,821 3,428,471 4,836,718 2,200,422 42,080,192
Carrying amount
At 31 December 20! 12,063,261  14,883,93 15,509,51 784,03( 990,60 37,007,91  3,874,81 8,729,488 1,072,95 94,916,52
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4, Property, Plant and Equipment (Cont'd)
Leaseholc
Freehold properties anc  Furniture Office  Machinery and  Motor Computers
land Buildings  industrial land and fittings equipment equipment vehicles Renovatior and software Total
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM

Group
201«
At cost
At 1 January 201 9,420,48. 6,960,47. 4,018,16. 517,68t 2,337,28 5,405,72  3,461,41! 4,868,24. 2,937,68 39,927,16
Additions - 600,00( 915,31( 112,47¢ 411,70° 17,521,86 109,29! 970,92¢ 248,73t 20,890,32
Acquisition throug

business combinati - - 2,054,72 911,23: 243,31( 34,478,80 298,31: 2,059,12 31,64: 40,077,14
Disposals - - - - (64,912 (969,225 (59,883 - - (1,094,020
Written off - - - (158,020 (55,479 (9) - - - (213,508
Effects of movement i

exchange rate - - 119,79. 48C 38,87 130,29:. 35,20t 4,09( 7,43¢ 336,16¢
At 31 December 20: 9,420,48. 7,560,47. 7,107,98 1,383,85. 2,910,78 56,567,46 3,844,34. 7,902,38!  3,225,49! 99,923,26
Accumulated

depreciatior
At 1 January 201 - 119,12 504,77¢ 464,58! 1,589,10: 3,691,56! 1,883,04! 1,421,00: 2,165,00. 11,838,21
Charge for the financi

yea - 194,51- 180,68« 110,86! 272,28. 6,168,87 489,85¢ 980,44¢ 221,28: 8,618,80
Acquisition throug

business combinati - - 51,12: 244,39} 60,08¢ 9,696,95. 170,32« 694,66 31,64: 10,949,18
Disposal - - - - (33,451 (516,113 (46,952 - - (596,516
Written off - - - (132,166) (45,791) 9) - - - (177,966)
Effects of movement i

exchange rate - - 26,64¢ 48C 32,24 114,78 19,87( 2,50( 6,21 202,74:
At 31 December 20: - 313,63 763,23( 688,15¢ 1,874,47. 19,156,06 2,516,15! 3,098,60! 2,424,14i 30,834,46

Carrying amount 9,420,48. 7,246,83 6,344,75! 695,69 1,036,31 37,411,39  1,328,19 4,803,78! 801,35! 69,088,80
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4.

Property, Plant and Equipment (Cont'd)

Company

201¢

At cost

At 1 January 201
Additions

At 31 December 20:

Accumulated depreciatior
At 1 January 201

Charge for the financial ye
At 31 December 20:

Carrying amount
At 31 December 20:

-56 -
Freehold Leasec Furniture Office Computers

land Buildings industrial land  and fittings equipment Renovatior and software Total

RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
9,070,48: 7,230,47. 842,45¢ 75,18¢ 94,58(  2,475,15 415,14t  20,203,48
2,642,717 2,171,69 - 19,86¢ 29,01¢  2,490,52. 236,44¢ 7,590,32
11,713,26 9,402,17! 842,45¢ 95,05( 123,59¢  4,965,67! 651,59t 27,793,80
- 277,37 42,84¢ 8,591 8,87¢ 927,45t 322,59! 1,587,74.
- 165,83¢ 7,80( 7,712 9,77¢ 785,49: 96,35: 1,072,97.
- 443,20¢ 50,64¢ 16,30: 18,65« 1,712,95; 418,94¢ 2,660,71!
11,713,26 8,958,96. 791,81( 78,74 104,94.  3,252,72. 232,64¢ 25,133,09
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4.

Property, Plant and Equipment (Cont'd)

Company

201¢

At cost

At 1 January 201
Additions

At 31 December 20:

Accumulated depreciatior
At 1 January 201

Charge for the financial ye
At 31 December 20:

Carrying amount
At 31 December 20:

-57 -
Freehold lanc Leasec Furniture Office Computers
and buildings  Buildings industrial land  and fittings equipment Renovatior and software Total
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
9,070,48: 6,630,47. 842,45¢ 22,63( 23,90C 2,361,35 363,04: 19,314,33
- 600,00( - 52,55¢ 70,68( 113,80( 52,10 889,14.
9,070,48: 7,230,47. 842,45¢ 75,18¢ 94,58( 2,475,15 415,14t 20,203,48
- 96,45’ 34,33¢ 2,82( 1,53t 447,14 224,49: 806,78t
- 180,91« 8,51( 5,771 7,345 480,31« 98,10+ 780,95t
- 277,37 42,84¢ 8,591 8,87¢ 927,45t 322,59! 1,587,74.
9,070,48. 6,953,10. 799,61( 66,59/ 85,70:  1,547,69 92,55: 18,615,73
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4. Property, Plant and Equipment (Cont'd)
(@) Assets pledged as securities to financial insonsi
The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipnaoé the Group and of the

Company pledged as securities for bank borrowirggdisclosed in Note 24 to
the financial statements are:

Group Company
201t 201¢ 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM
Freehold land ar 26,947,19 16,023,58 20,672,222 16,023,58
buildings
Leasehold propertie
and industrial lani ~ 15,509,51 2,591,91 791,81( 799,61(

42,456,70  18,615,49 21,464,03 16,823,19

(b) The remaining lease period of the leasehold pr@seand industrial land of the
Group are 52 (2014: 53) years and 90 (2014: 9ljsyemhich are expired on
2067 and 2105 respectively.

(© During the financial year, the aggregate costs tfeg property, plant and
equipment of the Group and of the Company acquuader finance lease
financing, term loans financing and cash paymemsa follows:

Group Company
201t 201¢ 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM
Aggregate cos 21,580,990 20,890,32 7,590,322 889,14.
Less: Finance lea
financin (2,782,42C (93,500 - -
Term loar
financin (3,928,30C - (3,928,30C -
Cash outflow 14,870,18 20,796,82 3,662,02i 889,14.

As at 31 December 2015, the carrying amounts gel@assets are as follows:
Group Company
201t 201¢ 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM

Motor vehicle: 3,103,61! 1,010,40: - -
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4. Property, Plant and Equipment (Cont'd)

(d)

The freehold land and buildings of the Group andtleé Company were
previously presented as one property and not satgeégHowever, management
considers it to be more relevant if freehold lamdl &uildings are presented as
separate components. Hence comparative figureeehéld land and buildings
has been amended to conform with current year'seotation.

Group

At cos

Freehold land and buildin
Freehold lan

Buildings

Accumulated depreciati
Freehold land and buildin
Buildings

Company

At cos

Freehold land and buildin
Freehold lan

Buildings

Accumulated depreciati
Freehold land and buildin
Buildings

As previously

statec
RM

16,980,95

313,63t

16,300,95

277,37:

Reclassificatior

RM

(16,980,954
9,420,48:
7,560,47:

(313,638
313,63

(16,300,954
9,070,48:
7,230,47.

(277,371
277,37

As
restatec
RM

9,420,48:
7,560,47.

313,63

9,070,48:
7,230,47.

277,37
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5. Investments in Subsidiaries
Company
201t 201«
RM RM
In Malaysia:
At cost
Unquoted shar: 112,225,00 106,775,00
Less: Accumulated impairment los¢ (18,306,29= (18,306,29=
93,918,71 88,468,70
Outside Malaysia:
At cost
Unquoted shar: 10,047,20 10,047,20
103,965,91 98,515,91
Details of the subsidiaries are as follows:
Effective
Country of  equity interest
Name of compan incorporation 201t 2014 Principal activities
% %
Destini Primi Malaysie 10C 10C Investment holding ar
Sdn. Bhc distribution and supp
of defence ar
commercial aviatio
and marine ar
Consultant to Origin
Equipmen
Manufacturers (OEM
Destini Armad. Malaysie 10C 10C Maintenance, repairs a
Sdn. Bhc overhaul of aviatio
electronics and safe
equipment and elect
- mechanical relate
accessorie
Destini Fire Safet Malaysie 10C 10C Maintenance, repairs a
Sdn. Bhc overhaul groun

support safet
equipment and relat
accessorie
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)

Details of the subsidiaries are as follows (Cont'd)

Effective
Country of  equity interest
Name of compan incorporation 201t  201¢
% %
Destini Engineerin Malaysie 10C 10C
Technologie
Sdn. Bhc
Destini Info Tecl Malaysie 10C 10C
Sdn. Bhc
Destini Australi Australie 10C 10C
Pty. Ltd.’
Destini Aer Malaysie 10C 10C
Teknologi Sdn. Bh
Destini HRTC( Malaysie 10C 10C
Sdn. Bhc
Destini Armad. Singapor 10C 10C
Pte. Ltd.
Destini Oil Service! Malaysie 10C 10C

Sdn. Bhd. (formerl
known as Samudra C
Services Sdn. Bh

Principal activities

Maintenance, repairs a
overhaul of aviatio
related cylinders th
include servicing
inspection, recyclin
and refilling of gas ar
other related servic

Providing consultanc
and solution servict
and implementing ¢
high technology ar
surveillance securi
systems and its relat
service

Investment holdin
and general tradir

Dorman

Provides trainin
and educatic
consultancy servic

Investment holdin

Provision of tubula

handling anc
running service
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)

Details of the subsidiaries are as follows (Cont'd)

Effective
Country of  equity interest

Name of compan incorporation 201t 201< Principal activities
% %

Detrac Sdn. Bhi Malaysia 7C 7C Research an
development ¢
mechatronic syste
including softwar
customisation, reps
and maintenance
electronic system
support an
consultation on syste
developmer

Green Pluslin} Malaysie 51.¢ 51.€ Provides extrusion ar
Sdn. Bhc recycling of waste tire
for the production o
carbon black, diest
fuel and scrap mel

System Enhanceme Malaysie 10C 5C Supplying, servicing an
Resources ¢ upkeeping army vehicle
Technologies Sdn. Bf buses and supplying G

service

Land Auto Technolog Malaysie 10C - Engage in business
Sdn. Bhc fabrication
manufacturing
supplying delivery an
maintenance of vehicl

Prinsip Pertiwi Sdn. Bh Malaysie 10C - Dorman

Destini First Sdn. Bhd. Malaysie 10C 10C Supplying of defenc
and aviation equipme
and accessori

Destini Aviatior Malaysie 10C 10C Maintenance, repai
Sdn. Bhd. and overhaul ¢
(formerly known a: safety and surviv
Satang Aviation Sdn. Bhi equipmer
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)

Details of the subsidiaries are as follows (Cont'd)

Country of  equity interest

Name of compan incorporation 201t  201¢
% %

Held through Destini
Prima Sdn. Bhd.:

Satanc Malaysie 10C 10C
Environment:
Sdn. Bhc

Satang-ICS Glob Malaysie 51 51
Sdn. Bhc

Satang Constructic Malaysia 99.9¢ 99.9¢
Sdn. Bhc

DB Precisior Malaysia 10C 10C
Sdn. Bhc

Technofibre Malaysie 10C 10C
Internationa
Sdn. Bhd

Held through Destini
Armada Sdn. Bhd.:
Destini Shipbuilding An Malaysie 10C -
Engineering Sdn.Bh
(formerly known a:
Everyday Success Sdn. Bl

Held through Destini
Aviation Sdn. Bhd.:
(formerly known as
Satang Aviation Sdn. Bhd.)
Safeair Technical Sdn. Bl Malaysie 8C -

Principal activities

Supplying and distributic
of environment profuct
providiong trainin
and seminar in respe
of Environmente
Management System &
other related servic

Supplying an
servicing of pip
cleaning produc
and equipme!

Construction contrac

Supplying calibratior
and cylinder service

Lifeboat and davi
servicing and tradin
in other marine anc
oil and gas safet
equipmen

Manufacturer o
paramilitary boats ar
vessels and provides s
repair and marine relat
engineering servic

Aircraft servicing
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)
Details of the subsidiaries are as follows (Cont'd)

Country of  equity interest
Name of compan' incorporation 201t 201< Principal activities
% %
Held through Destini
Armada Pte. Ltd.:
Vanguard Composi Singapor 10C 51 Importer, exporte
Engineering Pte. Ltd and manufacturir

of life boats and lif
saving applianct

TF Corp Pte. Ltd. Singapor 10C 10C Investment holdine
Held through Vanguard
Composite Engineering
Pte. Ltd.:
Vanguard Offshol Singapore 10C 51 Development and st
Pte. Ltd.* of Self-Propelle

Hyperbaric Life Boe
("SPHLB") and life
saving appliance

Vanguard Nantor Peopl 10C 51 Manufacturing of life

FRP Co. Ltd.’ Republic o boats and life savir
Chine appliance

Vanguard Safe Malaysie 10C 51 Supplying marine relat
Technologie lifesaving equipmen
Sdn. Bhd parts and accessori

Held through TF

Corp Pte. Ltd.:

Techno Fibre Australie 10C 10C Maintenance, repairs ar
Australia overhaul services a
Pty. Ltd.* testing lifeboats and da\

Techno Fibre United Arab 10C 10C Repair and maintenan
Middle Eas Emirates of lifeboats and davi
Marine Service and fire and ga
FZE* protection syste

servicing

Techno Fibre (¢ Singapore 10C 10C Maintenance, repairs ar
Pte. Ltd.* overhaul services an

testing lifeboats and da\
* Subsidiaries not audited by Ut
# Previously held through Destini Prima Sdn. E
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)
(@) Material partly-owned subsidiaries

Set out below are the Group’s subsidiaries thatehaaterial non-controlling

interests:
Proportion of
ownership interests
and voting rights
Name of held by non- (Loss)/profit allocated to Accumulated non-
Company controlling interests  non-controlling interests controlling interests
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
% % RM RM RM RM
Vanguard
Group* - 49 - (1,190,931) - 5,731,719
Detrac Sdn.
Bhd. 30 30 (191,518) 194,289 302,771 494,289
Green Pluslink
Sdn. Bhd. 48.1 48.1 (1,820,919) (823,981) (555,143) 1,265,776
Safeair Technical
Sdn. Bhc 2C - (13,143 - 3,24¢ -

Individually immaterial subsidiaries with non-controlling
interests (2,805) (2,805)
Total non-controlling interests (251,929) 7,488,979

* Vanguard Group consists of Vanguard Compositgifigering Pte. Ltd.’s group
of companies.
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)
(@) Material partly-owned subsidiaries (Cont'd)

Summarised financial information for the subsidiarthat have non-controlling interest that are natéo the group is set out below. The
summarised financial information below represemsants before inter-company eliminations.

Vanguard Group Detrac Sdn. Bhd Green Pluslink Sdn. Bhd Safeair Technical Sdn. Bhc
201¢ 201¢ 201t 201¢ 201¢ 201¢ 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Summarised statements of financial
position
Non-current asse - 11,223,77 273,42. 270,88 8,758,34! 9,124,31 820,63 -
Current asse - 36,603,93 1,466,75  1,967,27 446,81t 3,075,11 2,097,60. -
Non-current liabilitie - - (2,275 - (92,457 (3,069,340 - -
Current liabilitie: - (35,106,43¢ (728,664 (590,536 (10,264,764 (6,496,451 (2,901,984 -
Net assets/(liabilitie: - 12,721,26 1,009,23:  1,647,63 (1,152,058 2,633,63 16,24’ -

Summarised statements of
profit or loss and other
comprehensive income

Revenu - 22,919,91 453,87t 994,00( 817,11 402,64¢ 1,048,05! -
Net (loss)/profit for the financial ye - (2,430,471 (638,392 647,63( (3,785,695 (1,713,058 (65,714 -
Other comprehensive income for

yeal - 2,779,05! ‘ - - - -
comprehensive (loss)/incol

for the financial yee - 348,58: (638,392 647,63l (3,785,695 (1,713,058 (65,714 -

Summarised statements of cash flows
Net cash from/(used it

operating activitie - (514,514 (342,504 368,64t 3,000,85. 250,23. 853,95! -
Net cash used in investing activit - (1,328,077 (64,960 (285,267 (1,154,452 (3,151,577 (878,983 -
Net cash used in financing activit - 4,491,52 1,000,001 (2,844,061 3,930,55 1,400,00! -

Net increase in cash and ¢
equivalent - 2,648,93 (407,464 1,083,38 (997,662 1,029,21. 1,374,97. -
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Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(b)

Acquisition of subsidiaries

During the financial year

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

The Group re-organises its internal group strusture

(@) On 26 January 2015, a wholly-owned subsidiary ef@ompany,
Destini Prima Sdn. Bhd. transferred its entire shaldings in
Destini First Sdn. Bhd. to the Company at totahcesnsideration
of RM1.

(b) On 10 June 2015, a wholly-owned subsidiary of tlem@any,
Destini Prima Sdn. Bhd. transferred its entire shaldings in
Destini Aviation Sdn. Bhd. to the Company at totzsh
consideration of RM2.

On 30 April 2015, the Company acquired 2 ordindrgres of RM1 each,
representing the entire shareholding in Land Auéehhology Sdn. Bhd.
(“LAD”) for a cash consideration of RM2. On 26 JuP@l5, the Company
subscribed for an additional 49,998 new ordinargret of RM1 each in
LAD for total cash consideration of RM49,998.

On 5 May 2015, the Company acquired 2 ordinary eshaf RM1 each,
representing the entire shareholding in Prinsigiwesdn. Bhd. for a cash
consideration of RM2.

On 16 June 2015, a wholly-owned subsidiary of tr@mm@any, Destini
Aviation Sdn. Bhd (formerly known as Satang Aviaticcdn. Bhd.)
subscribed for 1,400,000 new ordinary shares of Rddéh, representing
the 80% shareholding in Safeair Technical Sdn. EH8TSB”) for total
cash consideration of RM1,400,000.

On 23 July 2015, a wholly-owned subsidiary of thentpany, Destini
Armada Sdn. Bhd. entered into a SSA with a thirdtypéo acquire 2
ordinary shares of RM1 each, representing the eerghiareholding in
Destini Shipbuilding And Engineering Sdn. Bhd. (‘B$ (formerly known

as Everyday Success Sdn. Bhd.) for total consideratf RM 75,300,000
by way of cash consideration of RM300,000 and isseaf 107,142,857
new ordinary shares of RM0.10 each in the Compamnassue price of
RMO0.70 each.

On 12 December 2015, the Company acquired additidnzs0,000
ordinary shares of RM1 each, representing the S@fetolding in System
Enhancement Resources & Technologies Sdn. Bhd RT3Efrom a third
party for total cash consideration of RM4,400,00Ppon completion of the
acquisition, SERT that previously held as associ@tethe Company,
became the wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)
(b) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Cont’d)

The following summarises the major classes of awmation transferred, and the
recognised amounts of assets acquired and ligiildissumed at the acquisition
date:

Fair value of consideration transferred

Acquisition of

DSE SERT STSE Total
RM RM RM RM
201t
Cash consideratic 300,00 4,400,001 1,400,001 6,100,00:t
Equity instrument: 75,000,00 - - 75,000,00
Total consideratic
transferre 75,300,00 4,400,00! 1,400,001 81,100,00

Fair value of identifiable assets acquired andlitéds assumed

Acquisition of

DSE SERT STSE Total
RM RM RM RM
201t
Property, plant an
equipmer 15,119,68¢ 424,04« 34,90 15,578,63¢
Trade and othi
receivable 28,952,81¢ 7,332,02 163,05¢ 36,447,89
Fixed deposits witl
licensed banl 834,31 834,31

Cash and bank balan: 3,019,00¢ 435,92  1,567,43 5,022,35¢
Trade and othi

payable (49,183,11: (6,207,61€ (1,683,431 (57,074,16(
Finance lease liabilitit - (139,237 : (139,237
Tax payable - (479,405 : (479,40t

Total identifiable ne
(liabilities)/asset (2,091,604 2,200,03: 81,96: 190,39!
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)
(b) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Cont’d)

Net cash outflow arising from acquisition of sulisighs

Acquisition of
DSE SERT STSE Total
RM RM RM RM
201t

Purchase consideratic
settled in cas (300,000 (4,400,00C (1,400,00C (6,100,00C
Cash and cash equivalel
of subsidiaries acquir 3,019,000  1,270,23: 1,567,43. 5,856,67!
2,719,000 (3,129,768 167,43 (243,330

Goodwill arising from business combination

Goodwill was recognised as a result of the acqarsis follows:
Acquisition of

DSE SERT STSE Total
RM RM RM RM
201t
Fair value of consideratic
transferred vic
- Ordinary share 75,000,00( - - 75,000,00(
- Casl 300,00  4,400,00! 1,400,00( 6,100,00(

Non-controlling interests

based on the

proportionate interest

the recognised amour

of the assets a

liabilities of the - - 16,39: 16,39:
Fair value of identifiable

assets acquired a
liabilities assume 2,091,60. (2,200,038 (81,961 (190,395
Goodwill 77,391,60 2,199,96. 1,334,43.  80,925,99

Impact of the acquisition on the Statements of iProf Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income

From the date of acquisition, acquired subsidiani&ge contributed RM1,769,657
and RM78,701,957 to the Group’s revenue and lasth@oyear respectively. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning offil@ncial year, the Group’s
revenue and loss for the financial year from itatowing operations would have
been RM9,261,377 and RM80,037,948 respectively.
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)
(b) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Cont’d)

In previous financial year

(1) On 27 March 2014, the Company entered into a Shale Agreement with
Kejuruteraan Samudra Timur Berhad for the acqoisitof 5,000,000
ordinary shares of RM1 each in Destini Oil ServiSGsm. Bhd. (“DOS”)
(formerly known as Samudra Oil Services Sdn. Bfidr)total purchase
consideration of RM80,000,000 by way of issuance228,571,428 new
ordinary shares of RM0.10 each in the Company atssmance price of
RMO0.35 each.

(i) On 5 March 2014, the Company entered into a SalechRse and
Subscription agreement with Mah Sook Hing (“the d@ri) and Green
Pluslink Sdn Bhd (“GPSB?”) for the acquisition 0620,000 shares of RM1
each in GPSB from the Vendor for the total cash smeration of
RM1,700,000 and to subscribe for additional 200,88%/ ordinary shares
of RM1.00 each in GPSB at the subscription pricé&kbf2,400,000 which
to be satisfied entirely via cash;

(i)  On 5 August 2014, the Company acquired 1 ordinagyesof RM1 each in
Detrac Sdn. Bhd. for a total cash consideratioRMfL. the Company hold
50% of the total issued and paid up shares of D&dmn. Bhd..

On 4 November 2014, the Company subscribed fortiaddl 699,999 new
ordinary shares of RM1 each for a total cash camattbn of RM699,999.
As a result of the subscription, the total equigldhby the Company in
Detrac Sdn. Bhd. was 700,000 ordinary shares of REh, representing
70% owned subsidiary of the Company.

The following summarises the major classes of awmation transferred, and the
recognised amounts of assets acquired and liglsildissumed at the acquisition
date:

Fair value of consideration transferred

Acquisition of

DOS GPSE Total
RM RM RM
201¢
Cash consideratit - 4.,100,00! 4.,100,00i!
Equity instruments issu 80,000,00 80,000,00

Total consideration transferi 80,000,00 4.100,00! 84,100,00
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)
(b) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Cont’d)

Fair value of identifiable assets acquired andlitsds assumed

Acquisition of

DOS GPSE Total

RM RM RM
201¢
Property, plant and equipm: 19,128,28 9,999,68¢ 29,127,96¢
Inventorie: - 1,957,85¢ 1,957,85i
Trade and other receivab 11,660,88 59,82¢ 11,720,71
Fixed deposits with licensed bai 315,271 1,000,00( 1,315,27(
Cash and bank balant 58,48¢ 230,83: 289,32:
Trade and other payab (12,954,67¢ (2,982,282 (15,936,96(
Bank borrowing - (5,919,22¢ (5,919,22¢
Tax payable (2,090,876 (2,090,87¢
Deferred tax liabilitie (3,276,258 (3,276,25¢
Total identifiable net asst 12,841,11 4,346,69.  17,187,80

Net cash outflow arising from acquisition of sulisitts

Acquisition of
DOS GPSE Total
RM RM RM
201«

Purchase consideration sett

in casl - (4,100,00C (4,100,00C
Cash and cash equivalents
subsidiaries acquir 373,75¢ 1,230,83: 1,604,59:

373,75¢ (2,869,167 (2,495,408
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5. Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(b) Acquisition of subsidiaries (Cont’d)

(©)

Goodwill arising from business combination

Goodwill was recognised as a result of the acqarsis follows:

Acquisition of

DOS GPSE Total
RM RM RM
201¢
Fair value of consideratic
transferred vii
- Ordinary share 80,000,00 80,000,00(
- Casl - 4,100,00( 4,100,00(

Non-controlling interests

based on their proportione

interest of the recognist

amounts of the assets .

liabilities of the acquire - 2,089,75 2,089,75
Fair value of identifiable asse

acquired and liabilities assun (12,841,112 (4,346,694 (17,187,80¢€
Goodwill 67,158,88 1,843,06. 69,001,95

Impact of the acquisition on the Statements of iProf Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income

From the date of acquisition, acquired subsidianeege contributed RM48,336,928
and RM8,005,802 to the Group’s revenue and profittie year respectively. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning offil@ncial year, the Group’s
revenue and profit for the financial year fromdtstinuing operations would have
been RM95,742,804 and RM16,772,434 respectively.

Acquisition of non-controlling interests

On 23 September 2015, the Company entered into ameShSale Agreement
(‘'SSA’) with a third party to acquire 500,000 ordiy shares of SGD1 each,
representing the 49% shareholding in Vanguard Caitgp&ngineering Pte. Ltd.
('VCE), increasing its ownership from 51% to 100%6r total cash consideration
of RM10,851,750 (SGD3,500,000). On 21 October 2ah6, Company entered
into Deed of Novation with the third party to tréersall of its rights, duties and
obligations as Purchaser under the SSA to a wlwilyed subsidiary of the
Company, Destini Armada Pte. Ltd. Upon completidnthee acquisition, VCE

became the wholly-owned subsidiary of Destini Aran&de. Ltd.
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Investment in Subsidiaries (Cont’d)
(c) Acquisition of non-controlling interests (Cont'd)

The effect of change in the equity interest in VIDERt is attributable to owners of
the Company:

RM
Carrying amount of non-controlling interests acqt 3,917,89
Consideration paid to non-controlling intert (10,851,75C
Decrease in parent's eqt (6,933,854

There was no acquisition in the previous finangesr.

There are no significant restrictions on the apitit the subsidiaries to transfer funds to
the Group in the form of cash dividends or repayineéhoans and advances. Generally,
for all subsidiaries which are not wholly-owned Hye Company, non-controlling
shareholders hold protective rights restricting @mmpany’s ability to use the assets of
the subsidiaries and settle the liabilities of @®up, unless approval is obtained from
non-controlling shareholders.

Investment in Associates

Group Company
201t 201« 201t 201«
RM RM RM RM
In Malaysia:
At cost
Unquoted shar - 1,000,001 - 1,000,001
Share of post acquisiti
reserv - (1,000,00C - -
- - - 1,000,001
Outside Malaysie
At cost
Unquoted shar 315,40t 255,13! - -
Share of post acquisiti
reservi (315,406 (255,135 - -

- - - 1,000,001
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Details of the associates are as follows:

Effective
Country of equity interests
Name of compan' incorporation 201t  201<¢ Principal activities
% %

System Enhanceme Malaysie - 5C  Supplying, servicin
Resources and up keeping arr
Technologie vehicles, buses a
Sdn. Bhd. supplying GPS devic

Emirates Kejurutera:  Emirates of 48 49 Installation anc
Samudra Timu Abu Dhabi maintenance of natul
Berhad Petroleut gas and oil well equipme
Services L.L.C. and on-shore and off-sht

oil and gas field servic

TF Emirates Marint Emirates o 48 - Dorman

Services L.L.C. Abu Dhabi

* Associates not audited by Ul
# Became subsidiary during the financial y

During the financial year, a wholly-owned subsigliaf the Company, TF Corp Pte. Ltd.
subscribed 49% shareholding in TF Emirates MarineviSes L.L.C. (“TFEMS”) for
total cash consideration of RM144,839.

Summarised financial information of the Group’s casates, System Enhancement
Resources & Technologies Sdn. Bhd. (“SERT”), Enegsaejuruteraan Samudra Timur
Berhad Petroleum Services L.L.C. (‘EKSTB”) and TF&Mare set out below. The
summarised financial information represents the w® in the MFRS financial

statements of the associate and not the Groupfe stighose amounts.
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SERT EKSTB TFEMS
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
RM RM RM RM RM RM
Summarised statement of
financial position

Non-current assets - 850,302 - - 32,526
Current assets - 7,182,688 612,525 498,822 379,105
Non-current liabilities - (128,875) - - -
Current liabilities - (6,253,541) (6,366,306) (2,483,613) (455,363)
Net assets/(liabilities) - 1,650,574 (5,753,781) (1,984,791) (43,732)
Interest in associate - 50% 49% 49% 49%
Group's share of net assets

/(liabilities) - - - - -
Carrying value of the Group's

interest in associate - - - - -

Summarised statement

of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income
Revenue - 5,302,273 - - 5,068
Net loss for the financial

financial year - (1,973,696) (3,316,573) (2,303,678) (199,319)
Other comprehensive income

for the year - - - - -
Total comprehensive loss

for the financial year - (1,973,696) (3,316,573) (2,303,678) (199,319)

The Group has not recognised losses related to SER$TB and TFEMS totaling Nil
(2014: RM303,634), RM2,819,353 (2014: RM972,548) &RM37,395 (2014: Nil)
respectively, since the Group has no obligatioregpect of their losses.

7. Investment in Joint Venture
Group
201t 201¢
RM RM
In Malaysia:
At Cost
Unquoted shar: 500,00 -
Less: share of post acquisition res: (181,440 -

318,56( -
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Investment in Joint Venture (Cont’d)

Details of the joint venture are as follows:

Effective
Country of equity interests
Name of compan incorporation 201¢ 201¢

%

Destini Avia Techniqu  Malaysie 5C
Sdn. Bhd. ("DATSB"

%

Principal
activities

Inspection, repair an
overhaul services «
aircraft componen

During the financial year, a wholly-owned subsigliaf the Company, Destini Aviation
Sdn. Bhd. (formerly known as Satang Aviation SdhdB entered into a Joint Venture
Agreement with a joint venture partner to form mnfly controlled entity, Destini Avia
Technique Sdn. Bhd. ("DATSB”) at equal basis of igginterest in DATSB held by

both parties.

Summarised financial information of the Group’snfjoventure, DATSB is set out below.
The summarised financial information represents ahmunts in the MFRS financial
statements of joint venture and not the Group’sesb&those amounts.

Summarised statement of financial position
Non-current asse

Current asse

Current liabilitie:

Net asse

Interest in joint ventul
Group's share of net ass

Carrying value of the Group's interest in joint ver

Summarised statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income
Revenu

Net loss for the financial year, representing
comprehensive loss during the financial

DATSB
201¢ 201¢
RM RM

758,22
1,275,83
(1,396,944

637,12:

S50%

318,56(

318,56(

(362,879
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8. Investment in Securities

Group and Company

201t 2014
RM RM
Financial assets at fair value through profit or los
- held for trading
Quoted securities at fair value
- Quoted shares in Malay 5,776,55 2,563,70:
Fair value adjustmer (3,332,625  3,212,84:
2,443,925 5,776,550
9. Intangible Assets
Product Development
Brand Goodwill technology costs Total
RM RM RM RM RM
Group
2015
At cost
At 1 January 2015 1,617,000 96,918,026 6,746,994 8,085,943 113,367,963
Additions - - - 268,297 268,297
Acquisition through
business combinatit - 80,925,997 - - 80,925,997
Effects of movement in
exchange rates - 3,987,863 - 1,261,598 5,249,461

At 31 December 2015 1,617,000 181,831,886 6,746,994 ,618,838 199,811,718

Accumulated
amortisation

At 1 January 2015 - - - 2,122,527 2,122,527
Recognised in profit

or loss 107,800 - - 443,52¢ 551,329
Effects of movement in

exchange rates - - - 381,97: 381,973
At 31 December 2015 107,800 - - 2,948,029 3,055,829

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2015 1,509,200 181,831,886 6,746,994 ,66B5,809 196,755,889
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Product Development
Brand Goodwill technology COsts Total
RM RM RM RM RM

Group
2014
At cost
At 1 January 2014 1,617,000 27,379,482 6,746,994 7,363,982 43,107,458
Additions - - - 515,258 515,258
Acquisition through

business combination - 69,001,951 - - 69,001,951
Effects of movement in

exchange rates - 536,593 - 206,703 743,296

At 31 December 2014 1,617,000 96,918,026 6,746,994 8,085,943 113,367,963

Accumulated
amortisation

At 1 January 2014 - - - 1,699,259 1,699,259
Recognised in profit

or loss - - - 379,34« 379,344
Effects of movement in

exchange rates - - . 43,92¢ 43,924
At 31 December 2014 - - - 2,122,527 2,122,527

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2014 1,617,000 96,918,026 6,746,994 5,963,416 111,245,436

Description of the intangible assets

Brand

Brand relates to the Techno Fibre Companies branterof which the fair value of the
acquired brand name was established using a folincome approach known as Relief-
From-Royalty (“RFR”) method of which an independeatuation specialist had been
engaged by the Group to value the brand name a®ptre purchase price allocation
exercise on the acquisition of the Techno Fibre @ames. It has remaining amortisation
period of 14 years (2015: 15 years).

Product technology

Product technology relates to the Group's new w@ogy on the production of
hyperbaric lifeboat. Due to the increased industgulation and demand for hyperbaric
lifeboats, the acquired subsidiary sees a potefdrabuch market and hence has spent
two years to develop the new technology. As parth&f purchase price allocation
exercise on the acquired subsidiary, the Group gedjean independent valuation
specialist to value the product technology by usheycash flows projections i.e. multi-
period excess earnings method ("MEEM"). It hasmested useful life of 7 years and
amortisation begins when the product availableséde.
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9. Intangible Assets (Cont’d)

Development costs

Development costs related to the boats productidmciw consist of license fees,
certification fees, review fee on design, interemtsl workshop costs have an average
remaining amortisation period of 5 years.

Impairment testing for cash generating units (“Ctbntaining goodwill

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwilai®cated to the Group’s subsidiaries
which represent the lowest level of CGU level witkthhe Group at which the goodwill is
monitored for internal management proposes.

The aggregate carrying amount of goodwill allocatedach subsidiary is as follows:

Group
201t 201¢
RM RM
Technofibre International Sdn. BF 2,411,26. 2,411,26.
Techno Fibre (S) Pte. Lt 12,420,51 10,741,06
Techno Fibre Middle East Marine Services F 16,789,98 14,519,71
Techno Fibre Australia Pty. Lt 282,18( 244,02
Destini Oil Services Sdn. Bhd.(formerly knowr
Samudra Oil Services Sdn. B 67,158,88 67,158,88
Green Pluslink Sdn. Bh 1,843,06. 1,843,06.
Destini Shipbuilding And Engineering Sdn. B 77,391,60 -
(formerly known as Everyday Success Sdn. E
System Enhancement Resources & Technolc 2,199,96. -
Sdn. Bhc
Safeair Technical Sdn. Bl 1,334,43. -
181,831,886 96,918,026

The recoverable amount for the above was basets aalue in use and was determined
by discounting the future cash flows generated ftbencontinuing use of those units and
was based on the following key assumptions:

® Cash flows were projected based on actual ¢peraesults and a five-year
business plan;

(i) Revenue was projected at anticipated annuaémee growth of approximately
6% to 23% per annum,;

(i)  Expenses were projected at annual increas@pgroximately 5% to 10% per
annum; and

(iv) A pre-tax discount rate of 7% to 8% was apglie determining the recoverable
amount of the respective CGU. The discount rate esisnated based on the
weighted average cost of capital of individual CGU.



Company No. | 633265 K

9.

10.

11.

-80 -

Intangible Assets (Cont’d)

Impairment testing for cash generating units (“CEEBntaining goodwill (Cont’d)

With regards to the assessments of value-in-ushesfe CGUs, management believes
that no reasonably possible changes in any of #hedssumptions would cause the
carrying values of these units to differ materidiiym their recoverable amounts except
for the changes in prevailing operating environnvelnich is not ascertainable.

Land Use Right

Group

201t 201«

RM RM
At cost
At 1 Januar 1,792,30! 1,723,58!
Addition - -
Effects of movement in exchange ra 310,11 68,72:
At 31 Decembe 2,102,41 1,792,300
Accumulated depreciatior
At 1 Januar 154,89! 114,48t
Charge for the financial ye 39,44¢ 33,75¢
Effects of movement in exchange ra 29,40:! 6,65
At 31 Decembe 223,74« 154,89!
Carrying amount
At 31 December 1,878,675 1,637,411

The Group has land use right over a plot of stateenl land in the People’s Republic of
China ("PRC”) where the Group’s PRC manufacturing atorage reside. The land use
right is not transferrable and has a remainingrenfi43 (2014: 44 years).

The carrying amount of the Group’s land use righdl lheen pledged as securities for
bank borrowings as disclosed in Note 24.

Other Investment

Group Company
201¢ 201¢ 201¢ 201¢
RM RM RM RM
Golf club membersh 320,00( 280,00 150,00( 150,00(

This represents investment stated at cost in d ¢mtaclub and resort, which entitles the
Group’s and the Company’s management and statiliseuthe facilities.
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12. Inventories

Spare parts and consumal
Raw materie
Work-in-progres

Finished gooc

Recognised in profit or los

Inventories recognised as cost of s

Inventories written dow

13. Trade Receivables

Trade receivable

Less: Accumulated impairment los

The Group’s normal trade credit terms range fromid@00 days (2014: 30 to 90 days).

-81 -

Group
201t 201¢
RM RM
3,821,23 3,206,98
2,417,94 2,823,33
3,960,83 4,147,86
3,582,00: 5,620,66!
13,782,027 15,798,856
30,473,79 28,563,97
66,12: -
Group
201t 201«
RM RM
120,698,02 70,622,02
(2,199,081 (2,217,457
118,498,946 68,404,571

Other credit terms are assessed and approvedaseady case basis.

Movements in allowance for impairment loss of tradeeivables during the financial

year are as follows:

At 1 Januar

Impairment loss recognis
Impairment loss revers
Amount written off

At 31 Decembe

Group
201t 201¢
RM RM
2,217,45 2,656,02
- 118,70t
(18,376 (72,234
- (485,036
2,199,081 2,217,457
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Trade Receivables (Cont'd)

Analysis of the trade receivables ageing as agtitkof the financial year is as follows:

Group
201t 201«
RM RM
Neither past due nor impait 88,174,20 34,905,59
Past due not impaire
Less than 30 da 10,368,65 11,193,93
31 to 90 day: 11,320,26 2,340,141
91 to 180 day 8,635,82 19,964,90
118,498,94 68,404,57
Impairec 2,199,08. 2,217,45
120,698,02 70,622,02

Trade receivables that are individually determit@dbe impaired at the reporting date
relate to debtors that are in financial difficudtienave defaulted on payments and/or
dispute billings. These receivables are not secupgd any collateral or credit
enhancements and under legal case.

The Group has not recognised any impairment losseotain receivables that are past
due at the end of financial year, as there hadbeenh any significant change in the credit
guality of these debtors and these amounts areatisidered receivable.

Trade receivables that are neither past due noainegb are creditworthy debtors with

good payment records with the Group. None of theu@s trade receivables that are
neither past due nor impaired have been renegodtiateng the financial year.

Other Receivables

Group Company
201t 201« 201¢ 201«
RM RM RM RM
Other receivable 15,234,95 10,196,16 369,19¢ 4,510,33!
Deposit:
- Suppliers (Tradt 3,708,31 5,512,52 - -
- Others (Non-trad: 2,835,63 11,851,54 229,18 3,709,05!
6,543,94 17,364,06 229,18: 3,709,05!
Prepaymen 4,892,79 4,967,41. 59,28¢ 82,02:
26,671,70 32,527,64 657,66: 8,301,40:
Less: Accumulate
impairment loss (1,819,067 (1,817,795 (300,098 (300,098
24,852,633 30,709,845 357,565 8,001,310
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14.  Other Receivables (Cont'd)

Movements in allowance for impairment loss of otheceivables during the financial
year are as follows:

Group Company
201t 201« 201¢ 201«
RM RM RM RM
At 1 Januar 1,817,79! 1,817,79! 300,09¢ 300,09¢
Impairment los:
recognise 1,272 - - -
At 31 Decembe 1,819,06 1,817,79 300,09¢ 300,09¢

Other receivables that are individually determinede impaired at the reporting date
relate to debtors that are in significant finanafificulties and have defaulted on

payments.

15. Amount Due from/(to) Subsidiaries

16.

Company
201¢ 201«
RM RM
Amount due from subsidiari 166,865,83 122,673,80
Less: Accumulated impairment los¢ (15,471,58¢ (15,471,58¢
151,394,24 107,202,21

Amount due to subsidiaries

- (26,275,791)

Movements in impairment on amount due from subs&Baduring the financial year are

as follows:

At 1 Januar
Impairment losses revers

At 31 December

Company
201t 201¢
RM RM
15,471,58 15,643,94
- (172,355
15,471,589 15,471,589

These amounts represent unsecured, interest fvra@e@es and are repayable on demand.

Amount Due from Joint Venture

This amount represents unsecured, interest freenadg and is repayable on demand.
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This amount represents unsecured, interest freenadg and is repayable on demand.

The fixed deposits of the Group and of the Compatrgmount of RM15,409,847 (2014
RM8,412,322) and Nil (RM5,087,865) respectively @deen pledged to licensed banks
as securities for banking facilities granted tossdiary as disclosed in Note 24.

The interest rates of deposits during the finangalr range from 2.30% to 3.60% (2014:
3.05% to 3.35%) per annum and the maturities obsiép are 35 to 365 days (2014: 30

Included in cash and bank balances of the Grougmismount of RM353,675 (2014:

17.  Amount Due from a Director
18.  Fixed Deposits with Licensed Banks
to 365 days) respectively.
19. Cash and Bank Balances
RM378,589) has been pledged to licensed banks.
20.  Share Capital

Group and Company Group and Company

Ordinary shares of RM0.10 each Amount
2015 2014 2015 2014
Unit Unit RM RM

Authorised:
At beginning of

financial year 1,500,000,000 1,000,000,000 150,000,000 100,000,000
Created during the year - 500,000,000 - 50,000,000
At end of financial year  1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000 150,000,000 150,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
At beginning of

financial year 799,421,328 493,390,000 79,942,133 49,339,000
Issuance of shares of

RMO0.10 each:
- acquisition of

subsidiaries 107,142,857 228,571,428 10,714,286 22,857,143
- private placement - 72,000,000 - 7,200,000
- Share options 10,031,300 5,459,900 1,003,130 545,990
- Conversion of
warrants 76,333 - 7,633 -

At end of financial year 916,671,818 799,421,328 91,667,182 79,942,133




Company No. | 633265 K

20.

21.

-85 -

Share Capital (Cont'd)

During the financial year the Company increasedstsied and paid up ordinary share
capital from RM79,942,133 to RM91,667,182 by way of

(@)

(b)

(€)

issuance of 107,142,857 ordinary shares of RM@ach at an issue price of
RMO0.70 per ordinary share as the balance of theideration for the acquisition
of the entire issued and paid up share capital e$tiDi Shipbuilding And
Engineering Sdn. Bhd. (formerly known as Everydagc®ss Sdn. Bhd.);
issuance of 10,031,300 ordinary shares of RM@dch through the exercise of
the share options that was granted under Employ&es’'e Option Scheme at an
issue price of RM0.53 for cash consideration; and

issuance of 76,333 ordinary shares of RMO.1¢hehrough the exercise of the
warrants at an issue price of RM0.40 for cash clamation.

The new ordinary shares issued during the finan@al rank pari passu in all respects
with the existing ordinary shares of the Company.

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled toiveceividends as and when declared by
the Company. All ordinary shares carry one votegbere without restrictions and rank
equally with regard to the Company’s residual asset

Reserves

The nature of reserve of the Group and of the Coymaas follows:

(i)

(ii)

Share premium

Group and Company

201t 201«

RM RM
At 1 Januar 126,612,56 32,606,34
Private placemer - 36,000,00
Shares issued for acquisition of subsidiz 64,285,71 57,142,85
Share options exercis 4,915,33 863,36«
Warrant exercise 22,90( -
Share issuance expen (120,175 -
At 31 December 195,716,337 126,612,561

This relates to the premium paid on subscriptiorstwdre in the Company over
and above the par value of the shares.

Foreign currency translation reserve
The exchange translation reserve represents exeltafigrences arising from the

translation of the financial statements of foreigperations whose functional
currencies are different from that of the Group'egentation currency.
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Reserves (Cont'd)

The nature of reserve of the Group and of the Comsas follows: (Cont’d)

(iii)

Employee share option reserve

Employee share option reserve represents the esgtitypd share options granted
to employees. The reserve is made up of the cuivellgalue of services received
from employees recorded over the vesting periodngenting from the grant

date of equity-settled share options, and is redliigethe expiry or exercise of
the share options. Employee share option is diedlas Note 22.

Employees Share Option Scheme (‘ESOS”) Reserve

At an extraordinary general meeting held on 10 &aty 2014, the Company’s
shareholders approved the establishment of an E&DSeligible Directors and
employees of the Group. The ESOS is administered abxommittee (*ESOS
Committee”).

The ESOS became effective for a period of fiveyggrs from 17 April 2014 to 16 April

2019.

The salient features of the ESOS scheme are,ah&eras follows:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)
(vi)

Eligible employees include Directors of the Compamd confirmed full time
employees of the Company and its eligible subdgBaor under a fixed term
employment contract, the contract should be fouratibn of at least one (1) year,
shall have attained the age of eighteen (18) yeldrand have served for at least
one years of full continuous service in the Group.

The aggregate number of shares to be issued undeeE$OS shall not exceed
15% of the total issued and paid-up ordinary sltapgtal of the Company at the
point in time during the tenure of the ESOS.

The new Company’s shares of RM0.10 each (“new Shate be allotted and
issued upon the exercise of the ESOS option diyadin allotment and issue, rank
pari passuin all respects with the existing Company’s ordynshares of RM0.10
each save and except that the new Shares willeenbtled to any distributions
made or paid prior to the date of allotment of tieev Shares. The ESOS option
shall not carry any right to vote at a general megetf the Company.

The Scheme shall be in force for a period of figgyfear commencing from the
effective date. The Scheme may be extended by therdBof Director at its
absolute discretion, without having to obtain apptofrom the Company’s
shareholders, for a further period of up to fivgé ygars immediately from the
expiry of the first five (5) years but will not eggregate exceed ten (10) years.
The ESOS option is personal to the grantee andorsassignable and non-
transferable.

The Shares to be issued and allotted to a granteignt to the exercise of an
ESOS option under the Scheme will not be subjecarty retention period or
restriction on transfer except that a Non-Execubwector shall not sell, transfer
or assign the Shares obtained through the exestigee ESOS option within one
(1) year from the granted date.
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22. Employees Share Option Scheme (“ESOS”) Reserve ()
The salient features of the ESOS scheme are,ahitgras follows: (Cont'd)

(vii) An option price shall not be at a discount of mtbr@n 10% (or such discount as
the relevant authorities shall permit) from the &+dveighted average market
price of the shares of the Company preceding the aia which the ESOS option
is granted and shall in no event be less than #revalue of the shares of the
Company of RMO0.10.

(viii) An option holder may, in a particular year, exegaip to such maximum number
of shares in the option certificate or as deterchiog the Board of Director.

(ix) The option granted to eligible executives will lapshen they are no longer in
employment of the Group.

The grant date of the first offer of ESOS was orApril 2014.

Movement in the number of share options and theglited average exercise prices
(“WAEP”) are as follows:

Weighted
Number of average
share option exercise price
Group RM
At 1 January 201 - -
Granted during the financial ye 30,292,10 0.5¢
Exercised during the financial y« (5,459,90C 0.5¢
At 31 December 2014 24,832,200 0.53
At 1 January 201 24,832,20 0.5¢
Exercised during the financial y« (20,031,30C 0.5¢

Lapsed during the financial y¢ (14,800,90C 0.5:
At 31 December 20: -

During the financial year, 10,031,300 shares ogtiorere exercised. The weighted
average share price at the date of exercise foygaewas RM0.53.

The fair value of services received in return foare options granted during the financial
year is based on the fair value of share optioasitgd, estimated by the management
using Black-Scholes-Merton model, taking into actotlhe terms and conditions upon
which the options were granted. The weighted awerfgr value of share options
measured at grant date and the assumptions apdagst

Weighted average fair value at grant date ( 0.0¢
Weighted average share price at grant date 0.5¢
Weighted average volatility (° 8.3¢
Expected weighted average option life (ye 1.0C

Expected dividends yield (¢
Risk-free interest rate (based on Malaysian goverr
bonds) (% 3.8¢
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Employees Share Option Scheme (“ESOS”) Reserve ()

The expected life of the share options is basedistorical data, has been adjusted
according to management’s best estimate for thecesffof non-transferability, exercise
restrictions (including the probability of meetitlge market conditions attached to the
option), and behavioural considerations. The exgukeblatility is based on the historical
share price volatility over the past 10 days, aeégisfor unusual or extraordinary
volatility arising from certain economic or busisexccurrences which is not reflective of
its long term average level. While the expectedtidly is assumed to be indicative of
future trends, it may not necessarily be the actuatome. No other features of the

option grant were incorporated into the measurerokfatir value.

Executive directors of the Group and of the Compang other members of key

management have been granted the following numtmgsteons under the ESOS:

At 1 Januar
Grante(
Exercise:
Lapsel

At 31 Decembe

The share options were granted on the same terch@mditions as those offered to

other employees of the Group.

Finance Lease Liabilities

Minimum finance lease payments
Within one yee

Between one and five ye.

More than five yea

Less : Future finance chart
Present value of finance lease liabili

Present value of finance lease liabilitie
Within one yee

Between one and five ye

More than five yea

201¢ 201¢
RM RM
12,495,30
12,995,30
(500,000 (500,000
(11,995,30(
12,495,30

Group
201t 201«
RM RM
751,93« 279,06t
2,426,85. 915,65!
184,01¢ 250,25:
3,362,80: 1,444,97.
(357,459 (196,202
3,005,34. 1,248,771
622,22: 220,60t
2,210,33 787,61:
172,79( 240,55!
3,005,34. 1,248,771




Company No. | 633265|

23.

24.

K

-89 -

Finance Lease Liabilities (Cont'd)

Analysed as

Repayable within twelve mont
Repayable after twelve mon

The finance lease liabilities interests are chargedates ranging from 2.28% to 5.06%

(2014: 2.38% to 8.29%) per annum.

Bank Borrowings

Securec

Bank overdrafi
Trust receipt

Term loan

Term loan |
Term loan |l
Term loan I\
Term loan \
Term loan V

Term loan VI
Term loan VII

Term loan I>
Term loan >
Term loan X
Total bank
borrowings

Group
2015 2014
RM RM
622,22: 220,60t
2,383,12 1,028,16.
3,005,34. 1,248,771

Group Company
201¢ 201¢ 201¢ 201¢
RM RM RM RM

322,74 320,90: - -
3,271,34. 8,503,12. - -
443,23t 740,20( - -
179,06 236,06¢ - -
9,481,64¢ 9,937,66¢ 9,481,64 9,937,66!
2,789,51¢ 5,611,26. - -
1,692,29. - -
282,04¢ - -
7,656,00( 10,323,62 - -
3,699,14¢ - 3,699,14 -
2,315,94° - - -
2,400,00( - - -
10,496,91: - - -
43,055,55 37,647,19 13,180,79 9,937,66!
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24.  Bank Borrowings (Cont'd)
Group Company
201¢ 201¢ 201¢ 201¢
RM RM RM RM

Analysed as
Repayable within

twelve months
Bank overdraft 322,74. 320,90: - -
Trust receipt 3,271,34. 8,503,12: - -
Term loan 253,31. 354,18 - -
Term loan | 9,82: 109,48: - -
Term loan |l 509,83« 472,63 509,83« 472,63!
Term loan I\ 2,789,51! 2,658,131 - -
Term loan \ - 1,692,29. - -
Term loan V - 282,04 - -
Term loan VI 7,656,001 2,667,62 - -
Term loan VI 392,83:. - 392,83. -
Term loan 1> 2,315,94 - - -
Term loan > 2,400,001 - - -
Term loan X 1,696,04. - - -

21,617,39 17,060,42 902,66t 472,63!

Repayable afte

twelve months
Term loan 189,92: 386,01: - -
Term loan | 169,24 126,58t - -
Term loan |l 8,971,81. 9,465,03. 8,971,81. 9,465,03.
Term loan V - 2,953,13. - -
Term loan VI - 7,656,00! - -
Term loan VI 3,306,31 - 3,306,31 -
Term loan X 8,800,87. - -

21,438,168 20,586,767 12,278,129 9,465,034

Total 43,055,55 37,647,19 13,180,79 9,937,66!
Term loan |

The term loans consist of:

(@) The balances of Business Money Facility loans df35$00 (RM397,305) obtained
in June 2014 for working capital purposes. The loear interest at a floating rate of
2% over prevailing rate per annum, which is thedfte interest rate at the end of
the reporting period of 10.0%;

(b) The balances of Business Loans of S$170,000 (RNd&4) obtained in April 2014
for working capital purposes. The loan bears irstest a fixed rate of 9.88% per
annum, which is the effective interest rate atethé of the reporting period 9.88%;
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Bank Borrowings (Cont’d)

Term loan |
The term loans consist of:

(c) The balances of Biz Power Term Loan of S$111,00M3&7,967) obtained in
January 2014 for working capital purposes. The loaar interest rate at a floating
rate of 1.38% over prevailing rate per annum, wiscthe effective rate at the end of
the reporting period 7.88%;

(d) The balance of Business Term Loan of S$60,000 (RAy8EB) obtained in July
2010 for working capital purposes. The loan beggrest at a floating rate 1.12%
over prevailing rate per annum, which is the efiecinterest rate at the end of the
reporting period 13.12%;

(e) The balances of Term Loan Facility of S$80,000 (RW¥|844) obtained in August
2012 for working capital purposes. The loan beatrsrest at a fixed rate of 7.50%
per annum, which is the effective interest ratehat end of the reporting period
7.50%; and

() The balances of Working Capital Facility of S$1@DARM259,430) obtained in
December 2012 for working capital purposes. The lo@ars interest at a fixed rate
of 7.50% per annum, which is the effective interasé at the end of the reporting
period 7.50%.

Term loan Il
The term loan of RM300,000, RM200,000 and RM200,06btained from a local bank
bears interest and is repayable as the following:

(&) Interest at 7.30% per annum repayable by 60 momitaliments of RM5,983 each
commencing November 2009;

(b) Interest at 6.30% per annum repayable by 52 mombktaliments of RM4,551 each
commencing October 2011; and

(c) Interest at 10.60% per annum repayable by 180 roibktallments of RM1,552
each commencing September 2014.

The term loan of RM300,000 is jointly and severalyaranteed by certain Directors of
the Company.

The term loan of RM200,000 is secured againstifaagreement and 70% guarantee
coverage by Syarikat Jaminan Pembiayaan Bhd (SJPiB)also jointly and severally
guaranteed by certain Directors of the Company.

Term loan

The term loan is secured by way of a first legargled on a freehold land and building
of the Company at carrying amount of RM15,857,1agerest charged on the facility at
BLR plus 1.0% per annum. The term loan is repayddyemonthly installments of
RM97,934 over 10 years.
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Bank Borrowings (Cont’d)

Term loan IV

The term loan bears interest rate at 0.80% perrarimelow the effective cost of fund of
63% per annum. The bank borrowings are securedaysg of:

(a) Facility agreement;

(b) A debenture over the subsidiary's fixed and flgatassets, both moveable and
immovable;

(c) An assignment over lease agreement of the pr@eadtand building;
(d) An assignment over Debt Service Reserve Accout; an
(e) Joint and several guarantee by all Directors aCibipany and third party.

Term loan V and VI
The term loans consist of:

(@) Term loan V: RMB3,000,000 (RM1,692,291) with fixeate 6.0% for period of 8
months from July 2014 to March 2015.

(b) Term loan VI: RMB500,000 (RM282,049) with fixed €a6.0% for period of 9
months from Jun 2014 to March 2015.

All the above term loans are secured by the chavge the land use right and leasehold
property of the subsidiary in People’s Republi€Coina (“PRC”). These term loans were
fully settled during the financial year.

Term loan VIl and X
Term loan was denominated in RM, bore interest 1% per annum. It was secured by
the followings:

(a) Deed of assignment of contract proceeds;
(b) Debenture incorporating fixed and floating assatst
(c) Corporate guarantee by the Company.

Term loan VIlI

The term loan is secured by way of a first legargle on a freehold land and building of
the Company at carrying amount of RM4,814,476.r&de charged on the facility at
BLR plus 1.75% per annum. The term loan is repayddyl monthly installments of

RM32,736 over 10 years.
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Bank Borrowings (Cont’d)

Term loan IX
The term loans consist of:

(& RMB1,500,000 (RM992,549) with floating rate of 5.0&6 period of 12 months
from June 2015 to June 2016.

(b) RMB2,000,000 (RM1,323,398) with floating raté 5.0% for period of 12
months from March 2015 to March 2016.

The term loan is secured by the charge over thet U@ right and leasehold property of
the subsidiary in PRC.

Term loan XI

The term loan amounted to S$ 3,500,000 (RM10,638,a6floating rate of 2.75% over
prevailing rate per annum. The term loan is sechyedays of:

(@) Fixed deposit of S$ 100,000 and interest accrudd2(B51,660) of a subsidiary.
(b) Corporate guarantee by the Company.

The term loan is repayable by monthly installmeitS$62,464 over 5 years

Bank overdraft

Bank overdraft is guaranteed by pledged of fixedodé receipts in the name of the

director and is jointly and severally guaranteedcleytain Directors in their personal
capacities.

Trust receipts
Invoice financing of S$2,132,051 (RM5,643,752) Warking capital purposes and bears

interests at prevalent rate per annum and is jomutld severally guaranteed by certain
Directors and corporate guarantee by the Company.

Range of interest rates during the financial ysaasi follows;

Group Company
201¢ 201« 201¢ 201«
% % % %
Bank overdraft 4.8 - 7.8 4.50 - 7.8 - -
Trust receipt 8.90 - 9.2 8.85-9.1 - -

Term loan 6.50 - 13.2 6.30 - 13.2 7.7F 7.6(
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24.  Bank Borrowings (Cont'd)
Maturity of bank borrowing is as follows:
Group Company
201t 201¢ 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM
Within one yee 21,617,39 17,060,42 902,66t 472,63!
Between one yes
to two year 3,380,63 7,199,73. 902,07: 472,08«
Between two yea
to five year 9,516,41 8,548,67. 2,959,55! 1,651,111
More than five yea 8,541,111 4,838,36. 8,416,50. 7,341,84!
43,055,55 37,647,19 13,180,79 9,937,66'
25. Deferred Tax Liabilities
Group Company
201t 201¢ 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM
At 1 Januar 4,590,34 1,179,98: - 33,00(
Recognised in profit or los
(Note 32 (1,520,349 134,10: - (33,000
Arising from business
combinatiol - 3,276,25i - -
At 31 December 3,069,999 4,590,348 - -

The net deferred tax liabilities and assets shownhe statements of financial position

after appropriate offsetting are as follows:

Group Company
201¢ 201< 201¢ 201¢
RM RM RM RM
Deferred tax liabilitie 5,720,34. 4,626,29! - -
Deferred tax asse (2,650,342 (35,942 - -
3,069,999 4,590,348 - -
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Deferred Tax Liabilities (Cont’d)

The components and movements of deferred taxiliasiind assets are as follows:

Group
Deferred tax liabilities

At 1 January 201
Recognised in profit or loss
At 31 December 20:

At 1 January 201

Arising from business combinati

Recognised in profit or loss
At 31 December 20:

Group
Deferred Tax Asset

At 1 January 201
Recognised in profit or lo
At 31 December 20!

At 1 January 201
Recognised in profit or lo
At 31 December 20!

Unutilised tax losse
Unabsorbed capiti
allowance

Intangible Accelerated
asset capital allowances Total
RM RM RM
1,146,988 3,479,302 4,626,290
- 1,094,051 1,094,051
1,146,98! 4,573,35. 5,720,34
1,146,988 33,000 1,179,988
- 3,276,258 3,276,258
- 170,044 170,044
1,146,98! 3,479,30. 4,626,29
Depreciation
Unabsorbec in excess c
Unutilised capital capital
tax losse allowance: allowance: Total
RM RM RM RM
- (35,942 - (35,942
(36,200 (2,571,20C (7,000 (2,614,40C
(36,200 (2,607,142 (7,000 (2,650,342
- (35,942 - (35,942
- (35,942 - (35,942
Deferred tax assets have not been recognisedpeatesf the following items:
Group Company
201¢ 201¢ 201¢ 201<
RM RM RM RM
15,190,50 13,559,10 648,00( 449,00(
3,470,201 6,939,00! 402,00( 109,00(
18,660,700 20,498,100 1,050,000 558,000

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised peacesf these items as they may not
have sufficient taxable profits to be used to dffsethey have arisen in subsidiaries that
have a recent history of losses.
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26.  Amount Due to Contract Customers
Group
201t 201«
RM RM
Contract costs incurred to d 35,543,92 502,52!
Attributable profits 17,748,500 212,900
53,292,42 715,42!
Less: Progress billin (93,813,50C (729,481
Amount due to contract custom (40,521,08C (14,056
27. Trade Payables
The normal trade credit terms granted to the Grange from 30 to 90 days (2014: 30 to
90 days).
28.  Other Payables
Group Company
201t 201« 201¢ 201«
RM RM RM RM
Other payable 6,139,22 6,402,35I 184,96 207,32:
Accruals 2,974,522 1,353,744 157,33t 120,93¢
Deposits receive 1,391,70: 5,257,54! - -
10,505,450 13,013,648 342,303 328,261
29. Revenue
Group Company
201¢ 201« 201¢ 201«
RM RM RM RM
Sales of gooc 65,812,72 72,944,82 - -
Rendering of servicc  102,691,57 94,033,37 - -
Contract revent 101,420,00 - - -
Training and semin 129,12! 279,52 - -
Management fe - - 9,000,00! 5,820,00!
270,053,419 167,257,722 9,000,000 5,820,000

-96 -
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Finance Costs
Group Company
201t 201« 201t 201«
RM RM RM RM

Interest expense ¢

Bank overdraft 22,43¢ 62,19; - -

Letter of cred 51,00z 59,92 - -

Trust receipt 242,34 251,17( - -

Finance lease liabilitir 131,45 88,93¢ - 6

Term loan 1,940,37 1,285,51. 832,12: 769,49t

Other: 118,92! - - -

2,506,544 1,747,737 832,121 769,504
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax
Profit/(Loss) before tax is derived after charg(oggditing):
Group Company
201t 201« 201t 201«
RM RM RM RM

Amortisation of:
- Intangible assets 551,329 379,344 - -
- Land use right 39,448 33,758 - -
Auditors' remuneration
- Statutory audits 450,437 300,774 62,000 52,000
- Under provision in prior year 19,300 - 6,000 -
- Non-audit services 25,000 105,000 25,000 105,000
Bad debts written off 17,987 - - -
Depreciation of property, plant

and equipment 11,339,729 8,618,807 1,072,973 780,956
Non-Executive Directors'

remuneration:
- Fees 79,500 77,000 79,500 77,000
- Share-base payment - 421,200 - 421,200
Loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment (662) 17,901 - -
Fair value adjustment on

investment in securities 3,332,625 (3,309,363) 3,332,625 (3,309,363)
Loss/(Gain) on foreign

exchange
- realised (107,074) 33,969 (4,093) (44,148)
- unrealise (155,892 - - -
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31. Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (Cont'd)

Profit/(Loss) before tax is derived after charg(oggditing)(Cont’'d):

Group Company
201t 201« 201¢ 201¢
RM RM RM RM
Impairment loss on:
- Trade receivables - 118,706 - -
- Other receivables 1,272 - - -
Inventories written down 66,123 - - -
Interest income (362,699) (181,556) (113,646) (122,271)
Property, plant and equipm
written off 126,379 35,542 - -
Waiver of amount due to trade
payables - (437,587) - -
Rental of workshop 559,100 1,138,641 - -
Rental of equipment 187,180 70,293 1,380 2,933
Rental of motor vehicles 94,736 45,878 - -
Rental of premises 2,138,491 307,420 - -
Reversal of impairment loss on:
- Trade receivables (18,376) (72,234) - -
Rental income of premis - - - (990,662
32. Taxation
) Group Company
201¢ 201« 201¢ 201«
RM RM RM RM
Tax expenses recognist
in profit or loss
Current year provisio
- Malaysian income te 10,808,77 6,243,02! - 335,86«
- Foreign ta - 17,75 - -
(Over)/Under provision |
prior year
- Malaysia income te (1,267,868 309,73« (335,864 (8,746
- Foreign ta 69,44’ (5,757 -

9,610,35. 6,564,75' (335,864 327,11

Deferred tax
Origination and reversal (

temporary differenci (1,381,704 (128,590 - (33,000

(Over)/Under provisio
in prior yea (138,645 262,69. - -
(1,520,349 134,10: - (33,000

Tax expense for th
the financial yee 8,090,00: 6,698,86. (335,864 294,11¢
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Malaysian income tax is calculated at the statutaryrate of 25% (2014: 25%) of the
estimated assessable profit for the financial y@axation for other jurisdictions is

calculated at the rates prevailing in the respeqgtivisdictions

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicalae profit/(loss) before tax at the
statutory income tax rate to income tax expengheaieffective income tax rate of the
Group and of the Company is as follows:

Profit/(Loss) before te

Taxation at statutory tax r

of 25% (2014 : 25%
Effects of tax rates in oth
countrie
Income not subject to t
Expenses not deductible
tax purpose

Share of results of associe

and joint ventur

Utilisation of previousl
unrecognised deferre
tax asse

Deferred tax assests
recognise

(Over)/Under provision ¢
deferred tax in prior ye:

(Over)/Under provision ¢
income tax expense
prior yeat

Tax expense for th
financial yee

Group Company
201t 2014 201¢ 201¢
RM RM RM RM
25,416,17 21,223,10 (4,868,358  2,788,26!
6,332,81 5,305,77 (1,217,09C 697,06
242,23 100,11 - -
(481,688 (1,883,897 - (1,356,309
3,709,24! 2,352,88. 1,097,81 1,012,671
65,43t 234,58 - -
(832,512 (132,465 - (50,570
391,53t 155,19( 119,27¢ -
(138,645 262,69:. - -
(1,198,421 303,97 (335,864 (8,746
8,090,00: 6,698,86. (335,864 294,11¢
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Taxation (Cont'd)

The Group and the Company have the following uisetd tax losses and capital
allowances available to carry forward to offsetiagafuture taxable profits. The said

amounts are subjected to approval by the tax aitigsor

Group Company
201¢ 201¢ 201¢ 201<
RM RM RM RM
Unutilised tax losse 15,341,30 13,559,10 648,00 449,00(
Unabsorbed capit
allowance 14,333,30 7,083,20i 402,00( 109,00(
29,674,600 20,642,300 1,050,000 558,000

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per shares

The basic earnings per share are calculated basdtieoconsolidated profit for the
financial year attributable to the owners of theepa and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the financialryas follows:

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholc

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue:

Issued ordinary shares at 1 Jan

Effect of ordinary shares issued during
financial yes

Weighted average number of ordinary shar
31 December

Basic earnings per ordinary shares (in sen)

Group

201¢ 201¢

RM RM
21,165,57 16,344,87
799,421,32 493,390,00
10,516,79 224,450,30
809,938,12 717,840,30
2.61 2.2¢
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33.  Earnings Per Share (Cont’d)

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share are calculated basd¢kdeoadjusted consolidated profit for the
financial year attributable to the owners of theepa and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the financiaryleave been adjusted for the dilutive
effects of all potential ordinary shares as follows

Group
201¢ 201¢
RM RM

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

the Company (dilute 21,165,57 16,344,87
Weighted average number of ordin

shares used in the calculation of b

earnings per she 809,938,12 717,840,30
Adjusted for
Assumed exercise of warrants at no consider 77,092,78
Assumed exercise of ESOS at no consider - 3,756,07.
Weighted average number of ordin

shares at 31 December (dilut 887,030,90 721,596,38
Diluted earnings per shares (in ¢ 2.3¢ 2.21

34.  Staff Costs
Group Company
201¢ 201¢ 201¢ 201¢
RM RM RM RM

Salaries, wages at

other emolumen 31,796,74 37,196,03 4,072,35. 3,636,99.
Social security contributit 233,91( 248,68 27,15 27,06¢
Defined contibution ple 3,069,70! 3,634,611 527,53 410,34¢
Share-based paymi - 1,817,521 - 1,817,521
Other benefit 1,603,83; 1,978,52. 257,47: 234,07!

36,704,19 44,875,37 4,884,51i 6,126,01
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Staff Costs (Cont’d)

Included in staff costs is aggregate amount of remation received and receivable by
the Executive Directors of the Group and of the @any during the financial year as
below:

Group and Company

201F 201¢
RM RM
Executive Directors
Salaries and other emolume 930,00 828,00
Defined contribution ple 109,20( 99, 36(
Share-based paymu - 358,51

1,039,201 1,285,87

Related Party Disclosures
(@) Identifying related parties

For the purposes of these financial statementtiepaare considered to be related
to the Group if the Group or the Company has thigyghdirectly or indirectly, to
control or joint control the party or exercise sigrant influence over the party in
making financial and operating decisions, or vieesa, or where the Group or the
Company and the party are subject to common cowtralommon significant
influence. Related parties may be individuals teoentities.

Related parties also include key management peesa@iined as those persons
having authority and responsibility for planningregting and controlling the

activities of the Group either directly or indirgct The key management
personnel include all the Directors of the Groupl aertain members of senior
management and chief executive officers of majdosgliary companies of the

Group.

(b) Significant related party transactions

Related party transactions have been enteredninb@ normal course of business
under normal trade terms. In addition to the relgparty balances disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, the sigmiticelated party transactions of
the Group and of the Company are as follows:

Company
201¢ 201¢

RM RM
Transactions with subsidiarie:

Rental income - 990,66
Management fee received/receivables 9,000,000 5,820,000




Company No. | 633265 K

35.

36.

- 108 -

Related Party Disclosures (Cont'd)
(c) Compensation of key management personnel

Remuneration of Directors and other member of keywagement personnel are

as follows:
Group Company

201¢ 201¢ 201¢ 201¢

RM RM RM RM
Short-term employee:

benefits
- Salaries and oth
emolument 5,955,90 3,138,19: 1,090,50i 905,00(

- Fee: 79,50( 77,00( 79,50( 77,00(
- EPF 619,95: 366,73! 109,20( 99,36(
- Share-base paym - 922,49( - 922,49(

6,655,352 3,581,931 1,279,200 1,081,360

Segment Information

The Group has two reportable segments, as deschibkav, which are the Group’s
strategic business units. For each of the stratbgginess units, the Group’s Chief
Executive Officer reviews internal management repat least on a quarterly basis.

The following summary describes the main busineggnents and respective business
activity of each segment of the Group’s reportagigments:

Maintenance, repg, Maintenance, repair and overhaul of avia, marine,
overhaul and training automobile and safety and tabular handling eqamrand
providing training for the use of safety equipinen
Recycling of wasi Extraction and recycling of waste tires for thedarction of
carbon black, diesel fuel and scrap metal

Performance is measured based on segment proditebtfxation, interest, depreciation
and amortisation, as included in the internal manant reports that are reviewed by the
Group’s Chief Executive Officer, who is the Groughkief operating decision maker.

Segment profit is used to measure performance asagement believes that such
information is the most relevant in evaluating tesults of certain segments relative to
other entities that operate within these industries

Segment assets

The total of segment asset is measured based @assats of a segment, as included in
the internal management reports that are reviewedhb Group’s Chief Executive
Officer.

Segment total asset is used to measure the rdtassets of each segment.
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36. Segment Information (Cont’d)

201¢

Revenue¢

External custome
Inter-segment sal
Total revenue

Results

Interest incom

Finance cos

Depreciation of property, plant and equipn
Amortisation of intangible asse
Amortisation of land use rig}

Fair value adjustment on investment in secur
Other non-cash iter

Share of results of associates and joint ve
Segment profit/(los:

Segment asse

Included in the measurement of segment asse

Capital expenditul
Investment in associates and joint ver

Segment liabilities

Other non-cash expenses/(incom

Bad debts written o

Gain on disposal of property, plant €
equipmer

Impairment loss on receivab

Inventories written dow

Property, plant and equipment written

Reversal of impairment loss on receiva

Unrealised gain on foreign excha

-104 -
Maintenance, repair, Recycling of Adjustments anc
overhaul and training waste Total segmen eliminations Consolidatec
RM RM RM RM RM
269,236,30 817,11 270,053,41 - 270,053,41
103,582,31 - 103,582,31 (103,582,31¢ -
372,818,620 817,117 373,635,737 (103,582,318) 270,053,419
362,69¢ - 362,69 - 362,69
(2,388,488 (118,056 (2,506,544 - (2,506,544
(9,763,341 (1,576,388 (11,339,72¢ - (11,339,72¢
(551,329 - (551,329 - (551,329
(39,448 - (39,448 - (39,448
(3,332,625 - (3,332,625 - (3,332,625
(476,160 - (476,160 512,99: 36,83
(241,711 - (241,711 - (241,711
42,384,00 (2,091,251 40,292,75 (802,231 39,490,52
755,904,57 9,205,16: 765,109,73 (266,289,02¢ 498,820,70
118,353,83 1,154,45 119,508,28 - 119,508,28
560,27: - 560,27 (241,711 318,56(
389,403,15 10,357,22 399,760,37 (251,369,40¢ 148,390,96
17,98 - 17,98: - 17,98:
(662 - (662, - (662,
1,272 - 1,27 - 1,27
66,12! - 66,12! - 66,12!
126,37¢ - 126,37¢ - 126,37¢
(531,367 - (531,367 512,99: (18,376
(155,892 - (155,892 - (155,892
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Maintenance
repair, overhaul Recycling of Adjustments anc
and training Waste Total segmen eliminations Consolidatec
201¢ RM RM RM RM RM
Revenue
External custome 166,855,07 402,64¢ 167,257,72 - 167,257,72
Inter-segment sal 1,606,88! - 1,606,88! (1,606,889 -
Total revenue 168,461,962 402,649 168,864,611 (1,606,889) 167,257,722
Results
Interest incom 181,55¢ - 181,55¢ - 181,55¢
Finance cos (1,570,453 (177,284 (1,747,737 - (1,747,737
Depreciation of property, plant and equipn (7,461,023 (1,157,784 (8,618,807 - (8,618,807
Amortisation of intangible asse (379,344 - (379,344 - (379,344
Amortisation of land use rig} (33,758 - (33,758 - (33,758
Fair value adjustment on investment in secul (3,212,848 - (3,212,848 - (3,212,848
Other non-cash iter 199,91! - 199,91! (100,000 99,91¢
Share of results of associe (938,348 - (938,348 - (938,348
Segment profit/(los: 33,037,53 (377,990 32,659,54 (838,349 31,821,19
Segment asse 486,173,07 12,199,42 498,372,50 (154,781,85¢ 343,590,64
Included in the measurement of segr
assets ar
Capital expenditul 119,253,08 282,41( 119,535,49 - 119,535,49
Segment liabilities 230,218,60 9,565,79 239,784,39 (151,740,21¢ 88,044,18
Other non-cash expenses/(incom
Impairment loss on receivab 218,70t - 218,70t (100,000 118,70t
Reversal of impairment loss on receiva (72,234 - (72,234 - (72,234
Loss on disposal of property, plant .
equipmer 17,90: - 17,90: - 17,90:
Property, plant and equipment written 35,54 - 35,54 - 35,54
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Segment Information (Cont'd)

(@)

(b)

(©)

Adjustments and eliminations

Capital expenditure consists of additions of propeplant and equipment,
intangible assets and including assets from thaisitipn of subsidiaries.

Inter-segment revenues and transactions arenalied on consolidation.
Geographical segments

Revenue and non-current assets information baséueageographical location of
customers and assets respectively are as follow:

Revenue Non-current assets
201t 201¢ 201¢ 201¢
RM RM RM RM
Group
Malaysia 225,483,21. 128,237,74. 242,748,54 133,592,36:-
Singapore 44,570,20t 39,019,98: 51,507,79 48,659,29!

270,053,419 167,257,722 294,256,344 182,251,654

Non-current assets information presented aboveistooisthe following items as
presented in the statements of financial position:

201t 201«

RM RM
Group
Property, plant and equipme 94,918,67¢ 69,088,80°
Investment in associat 64,54: -
Investment in joint ventur 318,56( -
Intangible assetl 196,734,31"  111,245,43i
Land use righ 1,900,25( 1,637,41.
Other investmel 320,00( 280,00t

294,256,34 182,251,65

Major customer

Revenue from one major customer amounted to RMYO4/30 (2014:
RM72,197,208) arising from sales by the maintenamepair, overhaul and
training segment.
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Financial Instruments

(@)

Classification of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are nueag on an ongoing basis either at
fair value or at amortised cost. The principal actong policies in Note 3
describe how the classes of financial instrumergsnaeasured, and how income
and expense, including fair value gains and lossestecognised.

The following table analyses the financial asseis lgabilities in the statements
of financial position by the class of financial insnents to which they are
assigned, and therefore by the measurement basis:

Fair value Other financial
through liabilities at
profit or loss Loans anc  amortised
- held for trading receivable: COSts Total
RM RM RM RM
Group
201t
Financial Asset:
Investment i
securitie 2,443,92! - - 2,443,92!
Trade receivable - 118,679,38 - 118,679,38
Other receivabile - 19,959,83 - 19,959,83
Amount due fromrr
joint ventur: - 590,76: - 590,76:
Fixed deposits wil
licensed banl - 31,815,84 - 31,815,84
Cash and ban
balance - 12,063,99 - 12,063,99
2,443,925 183,109,827 - 185,553,752

Financial Liabilities
Trade payable -
Other payable -
Finance leas
liabilities - 3,005,34. 3,005,34.
Bank borrowing - 43,055,55 43,055,55
- - 91,794,624 91,794,624

35,228,27 35,228,27
10,505,45  10,505,45
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Classification of financial instruments (Cont'd

Group

201¢

Financial Asset:

Investment i
securitie

Trade receivable

Other receivable

Amount due fror
a Directo

Fixed deposits wil
licensed banl

Cash and ban
balance

Financial Liabilities

Trade payable

Other payable

Finance leas
liabilities

Bank borrowing

Fair value Other financial
through liabilities at
profit or loss Loans anc  amortised
- held for trading receivable: COSts Total
RM RM RM RM

5,776,55! - - 5,776,55!

- 68,404,57 - 68,404,57

- 25,742,43 - 25,742,43

- 284,68: - 284,68.

- 12,525,01 - 12,525,01

- 26,022,79 - 26,022,79

5,776,551 132,979,50 - 138,756,05

- - 23,447,93 23,447,93

- - 13,013,64 13,013,64

- - 1,248,77! 1,248,771

- - 37,647,19  37,647,19

- - 75,357,54  75,357,54
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37.  Financial Instruments (Cont'd)

(@) Classification of financial instruments (Cont'd)
Fair value Other financial
through liabilities at
profit or loss Loans anc  amortised
- held for trading receivables COSts Total
RM RM RM RM
Company
201t
Financial Asset:
Investment ir
securitie 2,443,92! - - 2,443,92!
Other receivable - 298,28 - 298,28(
Amount due fror
subsidiarie - 151,394,24 - 151,394,24
Fixed deposits witl -
licensed banl - 14,006,21 - 14,006,21
Cash and bar
balance - 527,81. - 527,81.
2,443,92! 166,226,55 - 166,226,55
Financial Liabilities
Other payable - - 342,30: 342,30:
Bank borrowings - - 13,180,79 13,180,79
- - 13,523,09 13,523,09
2014
Financial Asset:
Investment i
securitie 5,776,55! - - 5,776,55!
Other receivable - 7,919,28: - 7,919,28:
Amount due fror
subsidiarie - 107,202,21 - 107,202,21
Fixed deposits wil
licensed banl - 5,087,86! - 5,087,86!
Cash and bar
balance - 1,355,87: - 1,355,87:
5,776,551 121,565,24 - 127,341,79
Financial Liabilities
Other payable - - 328,26: 328,26:
Amount due t
subsidiarie - - 26,275,79 26,275,79
Bank borrowing - - 9,937,66! 9,937,66!
- - 36,541,72 36,541,72
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Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s financial risk management policy i€tsure that adequate financial
resources are available for the development of Gneup operations whilst

managing its financial risks, including credit,didity, foreign currency, interest

rate and market price risks. The Group operatdsinvilearly defined guidelines

that are approved by the Board and the Group’scpab not to engage in

speculative transactions.

The following sections provide details regarding tGroup’s exposure to the
abovementioned financial risks and the objectipedicies and processes for the
management of these risks.

(i)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to tl&oup if a customer or
counterparty to a financial instrument fails to mee& contractual

obligations. The Group’s exposure to credit risises principally from its

receivables from customers and deposits with baaks financial

institutions. The Company’s exposure to credit asises principally from

loans and advances to subsidiary companies andcfadeguarantees given
to banks for credit facilities granted to subsigiaompanies.

The Group has adopted a policy of only dealing watteditworthy
counterparties. Management has a credit policylatepto control credit
risk by dealing with creditworthy counterpartiegdateposit with banks and
financial institutions with good credit rating. Tle&posure to credit risk is
monitored on an ongoing basis and action will likemafor long outstanding
debts.

The carrying amounts of the financial assets rembmh the statements of
financial position at the end of the financial yeapresent the Group’s and
the Company’'s maximum exposure to credit risk ekdep financial
guarantees provided to banks for banking facilitganted to certain
subsidiaries. The Company’s maximum exposure irs thespect is
RM23,342,428 (2014: RM18,794,262), representing thetstanding
banking facilities of the subsidiaries as at thd ehthe reporting period.
There was no indication that any subsidiary wowdthdlt on repayment as
at the end of the reporting period.

Save as disclosed in Note 36(c), the Group hasgmifisant concentration
of credit risk as its exposure spread over a latgaeber of customers.
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37. Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and padi¢Cont’d)

(i)

(ii)

Credit risk (Cont’'d)

Financial guarantee

The Group provides secured bank guarantee in fawduthe local
authorities for purpose of securing developmenfeote. The maximum
exposure of credit risk amounted to RM39,990,748.42 RM10,610,109).
There was no indication that the guarantee wilt&léed upon.

Intercompany loan advances

The Company provides unsecured loans and advaocasbsidiaries. The
Company monitors the results of the subsidiarigslegly. As at the end of
the reporting period, the maximum exposure to tnésk is represented by
their carrying amounts in the statements of finalhgosition.

As at the end of the reporting period, there washdaation that the loans
and advances to the subsidiaries are not recdeerdhe Company does
not specifically monitor the ageing of current ads@s to the subsidiaries.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Group @re Company will
encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obdiions as they fall. The
Group’s and the Company’s exposure to liquiditk asises primarily from
mismatches of the maturities of financial assetslabilities.

The Group’s and the Company'’s funding requiremantsliquidity risk are

managed with the objective of meeting businessgabbns on a timely

basis. The Group finances its liquidity throughemtlly generated cash
flows and minimises liquidity risk by keeping conttad credit lines

available.
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(b) Financial risk management objectives and padi¢Cont’d)

(ii)

Liquidity risk (Cont’d)

The following table analyses the remaining contraktnaturity for financial liabilities. The tablésve been drawn up based on

the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabiktibased on the earliest date on which the GrouptlEmdCompany can be

required to pay.

Group

201¢

Non-derivative
financial liabilities

Trade payable

Other payable

Finance lease liabilitic

Bank borrowing

Financial guarante

201¢

Non-derivative
financial liabilities

Trade payable

Other payable

Finance lease liabilitit

Bank borrowing

Financial guarante

Total Total
On demanc contractual carrying
within 1 year 1-2year: 2 - 5 year: > 5 years cash flow: amount
RM RM RM RM RM RM

35,228,27 - - - 35,228,27 35,228,27
10,505,45 - - - 10,505,45 10,505,45
751,93: 714,50¢ 1,712,34. 184,01¢ 3,362,80: 3,005,34.
22,914,43 3,798,48. 11,334,20 11,429,94 49,477,06 43,055,55
39,990,74 - - - 39,990,74 -
109,390,83 4,512,99: 13,046,54 11,613,95 138,564,33 91,794,62
23,447,93 - - - 23,447,93 23,447,93
13,013,64 - - - 13,013,64 13,013,64
279,06t 292,62( 623,03! 250,25: 1,444,97. 1,248,77!
17,510,42 7,349,73. 8,848,67. 5,338,36. 39,047,19 37,647,19
10,610,10 - - - 10,610,10 -
64,861,18 7,642,35: 9,471,70 5,588,61. 87,563,85 75,357,54
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37.

Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and padi¢Cont’d)

(ii)

Liquidity risk (Cont’d)

Company

201t

Non-derivative
financial liabilities

Other payable

Bank borrowing

Financial guarante

201«

Non-derivative
financial liabilities

Other payable

Amount due t
subsidiarie

Bank borrowing

Financial guarante
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Total Total
On demand ol contractual carrying
within 1 year 1-2year 2 - 5 year: > 5 year: cash flow: amount
RM RM RM RM RM RM

342,30: - - - 342,30: 342,30:
1,848,891 1,730,53 5,069,10! 9,751,75 18,400,28 13,180,79
23,342,42 - - - 23,342,42 -
25,633,62 1,730,53 5,069,10! 9,751,75 42,085,01 13,523,09
328,26: - - - 328,26 328,26:
26,275,79 - - - 26,275,79 26,275,79
1,175,20: 1,175,20: 3,525,62. 8,989,07 14,865,11 9,937,66!
18,794,26 - - - 18,794,26 -
46,573,52 1,175,20: 3,525,622 8,989,07 60,263,42 36,541,72
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Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policizsng'd)

(iii)

Market risks

(@)

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk @mgactions that
are denominated in currencies other than the réspeftinctional
currencies of Group entities. The currencies givisg to this risk
are primarily United States Dollar (“USD”), Euro HUR"),
Renminbi (“RMB”) and Great Britain Pound (“GBP”).

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign curgedenominated
financial assets and financial liabilities at thred eof the reporting
period are as follows:

Denominated in

UusD EUR RMB GBP
RM RM RM RM
Group
2015
Trade receivables 10,732,351 - 1,751,849 -

Other receivables 137,541 - - -
Cash and bank
balances 1,628,309 - - -
Trade payables (6,105,777) (40,313) - -
Other payables (1,543,208) (721,027) -
4,849,211 (761,340 1,751,84 -

2014
Trade receivables 6,442,231 176,090 - -
Other receivables 56,556 - - -
Cash and bank

balances 2,552,426 42,022 - -
Trade payables (2,694,517) (12,648) - (645,737)
Other payables (1,646,234) (588,197) -

4,710,46. (382,733 - (645,737

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

Foreign currency risk arises from Group entitiesovthave a RM
functional currency. The exposure to currency asksroup entities
which do not have a RM functional currency is naitenial and
hence, sensitivity analysis is not presented.

The following demonstrates the sensitivity of theo@’s profit
after tax to a reasonably possible change in thB,UBJR, RMB
and GBP exchange rates against RM, with all otlaeiakles held
constant.
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37. Financial Instruments (Cont’d)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and padi¢Cont’'d)
(i)  Market risks (Cont'd)
(@) Foreign currency risk (Cont’'d)

A 10% (2014: 10%) weakening of RM against the above
currencies at the end of the reporting period wialde had equal
but opposite effect on the above currencies taatheunts shown
above, on the basis that all other variables reethgonstant.

(b) Interest rate risk

The Group’s and the Company’s fixed rate depodasqul with
licensed banks and borrowings are exposed to afiskange in
their fair value due to changes in interest rafé®e Group’s and
the Company’s variable rate borrowings are expdeedl risk of
change in cash flows due to changes in interessrat

The Group manages the interest rate risk of itsosiép with
licensed financial institutions by placing them #ite most
competitive interest rates obtainable, which yibletter returns
than cash at bank and maintaining a prudent mshoft and long
term deposits.

The Group manages its interest rate risk exposwm interest
bearing borrowings by obtaining financing with thmost
favourable interest rates in the market. The Groopstantly
monitors its interest rate risk by reviewing itsbtie portfolio to
ensure favourable rates are obtained. The Group dok utilise
interest swap contracts or other derivative insemnts for trading
or speculative purposes.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and of the Camyis
financial instruments that are exposed to interatd risk are as
follows:
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37. Financial Instruments (Cont’d)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and padi¢Cont’d)
(i)  Market risks (Cont'd)

(b) Interest rate risk (Cont’d)

201t 201¢
RM RM
Group
Financial Liability
Bank borrowings 43,055,55 37,647,19
Company
Financial Liability
Bank borrowing 13,180,79 9,937,66!

Interest rate risk sensitivity analysis

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate mshents

The Group does not account for any fixed rate funlrassets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or losshé&refore, a change in
interest rates at the end of the reporting periadild/ not affect
profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for floating ratsiruments

A change in 0.25% interest rate at the end of dpenting period
would have decreased the Group’ and the Compamgft pefore
tax by RM107,639 (2014: RM94,118) and RM32,952 @01
RM24,844) respectively, arising mainly as a resafltlower /
higher interest expense on floating rate loanskamcbwings. This
analysis assumes that all other variables remairstaat. The
assumed movement in basis points for interest satssitivity
analysis is based on the currently observable markeronment.
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37. Financial Instruments (Cont’d)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and psdi¢lCont’d)
(i)  Market risks (Cont'd)
(c) Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the fair valuefature cash flows
of the Group’s financial instruments will fluctuateecause of
changes in market prices (other than interest m@ida exchange
rates).

The Group is exposed to equity price risk arisimgnt its
investment in quoted instrument. This investmentisted on
Bursa Malaysia and is classified as fair value ulgio profit or
loss.

Management of the Group monitors the value of tleitg

investments by considering the movements in theeguprice.
The buy and sell decisions are approved by the Rimkagement
Committee of the Group.

Market price risk sensitivity analysis

At the reporting date, if the stock indices hadrb&8% higher /
lower, with all other variables held constant, tBeup’s profit

before tax would have been RM244,392 (2014: RM3$%)6
higher / lower, arising as a result of higher / éoviair value gain
on held for trading investment in equity instrument

(c) Fair values of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of short term receivables pagables, cash and cash
equivalents and borrowings approximate their falue due to the relatively short
term nature of these financial instruments andfesignificant impact of
discounting.
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37. Financial Instruments (Cont'd)

(c) Fair values of financial instruments (Cont’d)

Fair value of tinancial instruments carried| Fair value of tinancial instruments not carried
at fair value at fair value Total Carrying
Level1 Level2 Level3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total fair value amount
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Group
201¢
Financial Asse
Investment ir
securitie 2,443,92! - - 2,443,92! - - - - 2,443,92! 2,443,92!
Financial Liability
Finance leasi
liabilities - - - - - 2,483,23 - 2,483,23; 2,483,23 2,383,12
201<
Financial Asse
Investment ir
securitie 5,776,55 - - 5,776,55 - - - - 5,776,55 5,776,55
Financial Liability
Finance leasi
liabilities - - - - - 1,138,48! - 1,138,48! 1,138,48! 1,028,16.
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37. Financial Instruments (Cont'd)

(c) Fair values of financial instruments (Cont’d)

Fair value of financial instruments carried
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Fair value of financial instruments not carried

at fair value at fair value Total Carrying
Levell Level2 Level3 Total Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total fair value amount
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
Company
201¢
Financial Asse
Investment ir
securitie 2,443,92! - - 2,443,92! - - - - 2,443,92! 2,443,92!
201¢
Financial Asse
Investment i
securitie 5,776,55! - - 5,776,55 - - - - 5,776,55! 5,776,55!
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37. Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

(c) Fair values of financial instruments (Cont’d)

()

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Policy on transfer between levels

The fair value of an asset to be transferred betieeels is determined as
of the date of the event or change in circumstartbes caused the
transfer.

There were no transfers between levels during otireexd previous
financial years.

Level 1 fair value

Level 1 fair value is derived from quoted pricesddjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value

Level 2 fair value is estimated using inputs otklegein quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for #sset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. dextVfrom prices).

Non-derivative financial instruments

Fair value, which is determined for disclosure jmsgs, is calculated
based on the present value of future principal emerest cash flows,
discounted at the market rate of interest at tloeodithe reporting period.

Level 3 fair value

Level 3 fair values for the financial assets arabilities are estimated
using unobservable inputs.
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38. Capital Management

The Group’s management manage its capital is totaiai a strong capital base and
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a gaioncern and maintains an optimal
capital structure, so as to maximise shareholdahsev The management reviews the

capital structure by considering the cost of capattad the risks associated with the
capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital struefihe Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, return capitalharesholders, issue new shares or sell
assets to reduce debt.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratioe Tsroup’s policy is to maintain a
prudent level of gearing ratio that complies witkkbtl covenants and regulatory
requirements. The gearing ratios at end of therteygpperiod are as follows

201t 201«

RM RM
Total loans and borrowin 46,060,90 38,895,96
Less: Deposits, bank and cash bala (43,879,84% (38,547,817
Net deb 2,181,05 348,14t
Total equity 350,681,67 248,057,48

Gearing rati 62% 14%

There were no changes in the Group’s approach pitatamanagement during the
financial year.

The Group is not subject to any externally imposagital requirements.

39. Date of Authorisation for Issue

The financial statements were authorised for isbyethe Board of Directors in
accordance with a resolution of the Directors orApiil 2016.
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Supplementary Information On The Disclosure Of Reaked And Unrealised Profits

Or Losses

The following analysis of realised and unrealisetéined profits/ (accumulated losses) of
the Group and of the Company as at reporting dafgaesented in accordance with the
directive issued by Bursa Malaysia Securities Berbad prepared in accordance with
the Guidance on Special Matter No. 1, DeterminatibRealised and Unrealised Profits
or Losses in the Context of Disclosures PursuantBtosa Securities Listing
Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian Institifeccountants.

The retained profits/(accumulated losses) of theu@rand of the Company as at 31
December 2015 is analysed as follows:

Total retained profit:
/(accumulated losses)
the Company and i
subsidiarie

- realisec

- unrealisec

Total accumulated loss
from associates ar
joint ventur:

- realisec

- unrealisec

Less : Consolidatio

adjustments
Total retained profits

/(accumulated losses)

Group Company
201t 201¢ 201t 201¢
RM RM RM RM
21,302,25 4,237,29! (2,794,509 849,93.
(5,255,636 (134,102 - -
(496,846 (1,255,135 - -
15,549,77 2,848,05 (2,794,509 849,93.
35,752,396 33,334,335 - -
51,302,166 36,182,393  (2,794,509) 849,932

The disclosure of realised and unrealised profilosses above is solely for complying
with the disclosure requirements stipulated indiective of Bursa Securities and should
not be applied for any other purposes.



